Public Document Pack

SCOttISh EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Borders
TUESDAY, 29 SEPTEMBER, 2015
COUNCIL

A MEETING of the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL
HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS, TD6 0SA on TUESDAY, 29 SEPTEMBER 2015
at 10.00 am

J. J. WILKINSON,

Clerk to the Council,

22 September 2015

BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Order of Business
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Minute (Pages 1 - 4) 2 mins

Minute of meeting of Executive Committee of 15 September 2015 to be
approved and signed by the Chairman (Copy attached)

5. Support for the Borders Economy and the Council's Corporate 15 mins
Transformation Programme - Proposed Additional Investment (Pages 5
- 8)

Consider report by Chief Executive seeking approval for additional
investment to support the Scottish Borders economy and the Corporate
Transformation Programme

6. Synthetic Pitch Programme - Peebles and Hawick 3G Projects (Pages 9 | 15 mins
- 28)

Consider report by Corporate Transformation & Services Director on the
Synthetic Pitch Programme

7. Defining a Secondary Salting Route Network for Introduction in Winter | 15 mins
2015/16 (Pages 29 - 68)

Consider report by Service Director Commercial Services & Service Director
Neighbourhood Services on a defined secondary salting route network

8. Any Other Items Previously Circulated

9. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent




10. Private Business

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be
approved:-

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the
public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraphs 8 and 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned Act.”

11. Synthetic Pitch Programme - Peebles and Hawick 3G Projects (Pages
69 - 70)

Consider private appendix

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors D. Parker (Chairman), S. Aitchison, S. Bell, C. Bhatia,
J. Brown, M. J. Cook, V. M. Davidson, G. Edgar, J. G. Mitchell, D. Moffat, D. Paterson, F. Renton
and R. Smith

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Walling  Tel:- 01835 826504
Email:- fwalling@scotborders.gov.uk




Agenda Item 4

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MINUTE of MEETING of the EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE held in the Council Chamber,
Council Headquarters, Newtown St. Boswells
on Tuesday, 15 September 2015 at 10.00 a.m.

Present:- Councillors D. Parker (Chairman), S. Aitchison (Chairman - Education Business),
J. Brown, M. J. Cook, V. Davidson (from para 3), J. Mitchell, D. Moffat, D.
Paterson, F. Renton, R. Smith.,

Also Present:-  Councillors I. Gillespie, J. Greenwell, G. Logan, S. Mountford.

Apologies:- Councillors S. Bell, C. Bhatia, G. Edgar.

In Attendance:- Depute Chief Executive — People, Service Director Children and Young People,
Chief Officer - Education, Democratic Services Team Leader, Democratic
Services Officer (F. Henderson).

EDUCATION BUSINESS

Present:- Mr G. Donald, Mr. J. Walsh, Mr. G. Jarvie, Mrs J. Aitchison, Ms A. Ferhai.

CHAIRMAN
1. Councillor Aitchison chaired the meeting for that part which considered education business.

SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES
2.  The Minutes of the Education Performance (HMle) Sub-Committee held on 12 March 2015
and 4 June 2015 had been circulated.

DECISION
APPROVED for signature by the Chairman.

ATTAINMENT RESULTS

3.  The Service Director Children and Young People introduced the new Chief Officer —
Education, who would provide the presentation on attainment results, and she invited all
elected members to in-depth presentations in respect of the schools within their Ward and
urged them to get involved at a local level. The Chief Officer — Education explained that
attainment had improved over a number of years and the results in National 5 English
compared well with the National picture, National 5 Maths was better than the National
Average and Chemistry was similar to the National average. It was highlighted that it was not
just exam performance that was measured but attainment across everything i.e. Sport
Leadership, Duke of Edinburgh etc. Individual schools were able to drill down into their own
results and there would be a forensic analysis of the data for each School, Subjects within the
school and for specific categories i.e. gender, LAC, SIMD, ASN and EAL and these results
would be fed into the Action Plan for the School enabling targeted support to be put in place,
sharing of good practice and learning from partners. Questions were answered in relation to
areas of deprivation, the continuing increase of tutors being used outwith Schools and how
GLOW?2 could be used.

DECISION
NOTED:-

(@) the presentation; and
(b) that all Members would be informed of local meeting and invited to

attend.
Page 1



SENIOR PHASE STRATEGY

There had been circulated copies of a report by the Service Director for Children and Young
People which described the work taking place in Scottish Borders Secondary Schools to
progress the ambitions set out within Curriculum for Excellence in relation to the Senior
Phase learning experience for all pupils in their 4, 5% and 6" year at school. The report
explained that the Senior Phase which spanned years 4™ to 6" and was one of the most
important, and potentially one of the most challenging. Schools were tasked with creating a
curriculum that not only provided a meaningful learning experience which supported pupils in
obtaining qualifications, but also enabled them to develop emotionally, physically and socially
as young adults. Borders Schools have been working together to develop the curriculum,
providing a much more diverse and ambitious Senior Phase experience for all 4t to 6™ pupils
across the Scottish Borders. The expansion of the curriculum presented challenges and
opportunities. The “Senior Phase Strategy, April 2015”, contained in appendix 1 to the
report, built upon good practice in Borders schools and set out key recommendations of
actions to be taken to ensure children obtained the highest level of qualifications and the
highest quality skills for learning, life and work; resulting in a positive and sustained
destination for all young people. It was evident in the development of the strategy for the
Senior Phase that schools must build and develop partnerships with a range of further
education providers and businesses, both within and beyond Scottish Borders. The
ambitious agenda set out in the Senior Phase Strategy recommendations clearly demanded
high quality partnerships moving forward. The question of future funding and the need to
provide not only equality of opportunity but equality of access was raised and it was
explained that there was guaranteed central funding for the next 2 years and access
problems were appreciated with arrangements including the use of Taxis being put in place.
Schools could also provide financial help in some cases. In response to a question on how
parents were made aware of this help it was agreed that both school and council websites
would be checked to ensure this information was available. Ms Ferahi expressed concern
that the bar was not being set high enough and that parents were not mentioned in the
Strategy although she considered them to be key partners. The Service Director School and
Young People advised that the Senior Phase Strategy had been informed by a number of
different documents which would cover the working of the whole school and that there would
be a separate document detailing work with Parents and she offered to arrange visits for the
parent representatives to schools so they could hear directly what was happening. Mr
Donald highlighted the work of Church of Scotland chaplains within the Schools which he
considered were an under used resource.

DECISION
(@) NOTED the draft Senior Phase Strategy, April 2015 for Secondary Schools.

(b) AGREED that the final document be brought back to Committee for approval in
due course.

REVIEW OF OUT OF SCHOOL CARE POLICY 2015

There had been circulated copies of a report by the Depute Chief Executive (People) which
described the review undertaken to develop a revised Out of School Care Policy. The
review had recommended enhanced governance arrangements for the Vulnerable Out of
School Care Grants Scheme. The report explained that there were 37 Out of School Care
providers operating across the Scottish Borders, which were provided by a range of voluntary
and private sector organisations who operated from a mixture of Scottish Borders Council
(SBC), community and privately-owned facilities. Out of School Care providers supplemented
the core universal school activities provided in communities whilst providing a valuable
service for families. The majority operated as voluntary organisations with opening hours to
meet the requirements of local families whilst aligning with the constraints of the business
and provided care before and after school, with some also providing wraparound and
holiday/in service care. SBC provided financial support to Out of School Care providers

Page 2



through subsidised rent arrangements for some Out of School Care providers who operated
from SBC premises and the Vulnerable Out of School Care Grant Scheme was in place to
assist Out of School Care providers who met specific criteria. A number of organisations
who were based within SBC premises provided Early Learning and Childcare as well as Out
of School Care. The Early Years Team within SBC provided support to the Out of School
Care providers with the aim of improving the quality of care across the Scottish Borders.
This might be in the form of practical support ranging from establishing new Out of School
Care provision, setting up a management committee through to provision of training and
practice development. The existing Out of School Care in the Scottish Borders Policy had
been approved in November 2010 and outlined SBC’s commitment to work with all Out of
School Care providers to develop their services and achieve financial sustainability. The
policy established principles which were applied consistently when working with all Out of
School Care providers in the Scottish Borders. To further assure consistency of application,
a review of the 2010 Policy had been undertaken. The report detailed the main conclusions
and highlighted that further clarity on rental arrangements for providers and access to the
Vulnerable Grants Scheme was required. Questions were raised in relation to how many of
the 37 provides used facilities outwith Council ownership as it was considered that they were
at a greater disadvantage. The somewhat onerous requirements of the Care Commission in
relation to provision, particularly for early years, were also raised. With regard to the Grant
Scheme, the inclusion of the requirement not to have any outstanding debt to the Council
was raised. It was suggested that this may unfairly discriminate against those providers who
might only have a small debt but that debt was to the Council against those providers who
had a large debt but not to the Council. It was agreed that the panel would need an element
of flexibility in such cases. It was noted that the transfer of facilities to the Culture Trust
might have implications for some providers, including private providers and it was agreed
that this would be brought to Committee for future discussion if required.

DECISION
APPROVED:-

(a) the revised SBC Out of School Care Policy (2015), subject to the amendments
detailed above; and

(b) the implementation of a decision making panel to assess applications to the
Vulnerable Out of School Care Grants Scheme.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

MINUTE
1. The private section of the Minute of 4 June 2015 was approved.

The Education Business concluded at 12 noon and there followed a short adjournment.

OTHER BUSINESS
CHAIRMAN
On the resumption of the meeting, Councillor Parker took the Chair for the remaining
business.

MINUTE
6. The Minute of meeting of the Executive Committee of 1 September 2015 had been circulated.

Page 3



DECISION
APPROVED for signature by the Chairman.

SUB- COMMITTEE MINUTE
7.  The Minute of the Trading Operations Meeting held on 17 August 2015 had been circulated.

DECISION
APPROVED for signature by the Chairman.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTE
2. The private section of the Minute of 24 July 2015 was approved.

The meeting concluded at 12.10 p.m.

Page 4



SCOttiSh Agenda ltem 5

Borders

COUNCIL

SUPPORT FOR THE BORDERS ECONOMY & THE COUNCIL'S
CORPORATE TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME - PROPOSED
ADDITIONAL INVESTMENT

Report by Chief Executive

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

29 September 2015

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1

1.2

1.3

This report seeks the Committee’s approval for additional
investment to support the Scottish Borders economy and the
Council’s Corporate Transformation Programme.

An annual review of the Balance Sheet was undertaken during 2014/15 and
identified further additional resources of £500k not included in the 2015/16
Financial Plan. Executive Committee agreed that proposals regarding the
expenditure of these additional resources be considered at a future
meeting.

It is proposed that the additional funding should be used to meet key
corporate priorities and ambitions set out in ‘Ambitious for the Borders
2015’. The key themes that this additional investment is targeted at are
firstly, inward investment, particularly across the wider Scottish Borders
area; secondly, youth employment and employability; thirdly, continued
support for the Council’s Culture Strategy; and finally, Corporate
Transformation action to deliver savings in relation to staff travel.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1

I recommend that the Executive :-

(a) Agrees the allocation of resources as set out in the
report; and

(b) Agrees to monitor progress on these actions through the
regular Revenue Budget monitoring, Corporate
Transformation and Performance Management reports.

Page 5

Executive Committee, 29 September 2015



3 BACKGROUND

3.1 As reported to both the Executive Committee and Scottish Borders Council
on 17 September 2013 and 25 September 2013 respectively, Finance staff
undertook a review of the Council’s Balance Sheet at 31 March 2013 which
identified additional resources of £0.326m not included in the 5-year
Financial Plan. This was used on a one-off basis to fund additional
investment priorities of members, supplementing £810k of additional
resources approved from the return of Police and Fire reserves to the
Council.

3.2 At that time, the Chief Financial Officer committed to an annual review of
the Balance Sheet. This was undertaken during 2014/15 and identified
further additional resources of £500k not included in the 2015/16 Financial
Plan. It was proposed that this resource should be ring-fenced in order to
support Economic Development activity and infrastructure, the Borders
Railway Blueprint and associated action plan, and the development of
locality planning during 2015/16. Executive Committee agreed that
proposals regarding the expenditure of these additional resources be
considered at a future meeting.

4 PROPOSED ADDITIONAL INVESTMENT

4.1 Itis proposed that the additional funding should be used to meet some of
the key corporate priorities and the ambitions set out in *‘Ambitious for the
Borders 2015’, the partnership agreement for the programme for local
government in the Scottish Borders. The key themes that this additional
investment is targeted at are firstly, inward investment, particularly across
the wider Scottish Borders area; secondly, youth employment and
employability; continued support for the Council’s Culture Strategy ; and
Corporate Transformation action to deliver savings in relation to staff
travel.

4.2  Additional resources to support new inward investment activity have been
highlighted as part of the Borders Railway Blueprint. A new Council
approach to inward investment was agreed at Executive Committee on 1
September 2015. It builds on the major new opportunities provided by the
opening of the Borders railway, but that also proposes new actions to
promote the whole of the Scottish borders more effectively as a location for
new investments by developers and businesses. The inward investment
actions planned for the Railway Corridor will be supported by existing
budget allocations. However, to fulfil the Council’s ambitions for the wider
Scottish Borders, it was agreed at Executive Committee on 1 September
2015 that £160,000 would be allocated to the Economic Development
service to allow the employment of a dedicated officer for 2 years and also
to allow the procurement of external resources to assist with the ‘offer’ and
targeting of our promotion.

4.3 The additional investment in youth employment and employability activity
will contribute towards the Council’s support of the Developing the Young
Workforce Programme. It would allow the Council to draw down European
Social Fund (ESF) monies to then support businesses to provide additional
employment opportunities for young unemployed people, as well as a
range of other employability actions. It is proposed that £250,000 is
allocated as match-funding for ESF, with spend commencing in 2015/16
and running into 2016/17. This proposal will particularly target employer
recruitment incentive actions to continue the positive impacts that have

Page 6
Executive Committee, 29 September 2015



4.4

4.5

been achieved recently. The Council has supported local businesses to
create 158 job contracts for young people over the last two years. This
funding will be used to enhance the Scotland’s Employer Recruitment
Incentive (SERI) activity outlined in the report to Executive on 1
September 2015, with the aim of supporting similar numbers of young
people.

Council approved the Culture Strategy at its meeting on 19 February 2015.
As a consequence it has been possible to progress the Place Partnership
established with Creative Scotland. Through this Partnership Creative
Scotland offer £225k to the Council and this is match funded to achieve
investment of £500k. At this stage it would be helpful to secure additional
funds of £40k from the Council through which a further £40k could be
drawn down by the Place Partnership resulting in a total of £80k. This fund
is likely to be utilised in delivering a new facility which a number of arts
organisations could use. Final proposals will require to be agreed with
Creative Scotland but early indications from discussions with them indicate
they are supportive of this approach. This investment would support the
wider delivery of the Cultural Strategy.

Finally, as part of the Corporate Improvement Programme, it is proposed to
invest £50,000 in order to deliver savings against the Council’s staff travel
budgets. Although the Council has been reducing and closely controlling
these budgets in recent years, there is scope to implement new systems
and approaches for staff travel that reduce the cost to the Council, whilst
also reducing our carbon footprint. This action will be taken forward in the
current financial year, 2015/16.

5 IMPLICATIONS

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Financial

The review of the Balance Sheet at 31 March 2014 identified additional
resources of £500k not included in the 2015/16 Financial Plan. It is
proposed that this resource should be spent on the priority areas of inward
investment (£160,000), youth employment and employability (£250,000),
the Council’s Culture work (£40,000) and Corporate Improvement actions
to deliver savings on staff travel (£50,000) to assist the Council’s financial
plan.

Risk and Mitigations

The main risk in relation to these proposals is that the timing of the
expenditure may shift, depending on detailed project planning and
implementation plans. This risk is mitigated by the fact that this funding is
a one-off allocation in the budget and that is planned to be spent over
2015/16 and 2016/17, with any variation in spend profile being addressed
through the ‘ear marked balance’ process.

Equalities

An Equalities Impact Assessment is required because this report proposes
an addition to funding for Council actions.

Acting Sustainably

No decision is required that has economic, social or environmental
implications.

Carbon Management
No decision is required that has an effect on carbon emissions.
Rural Proofing

This report does not propos%ggréeyv or amended policy or strategy.

Executive Committee, 29 September 2015



6 CONSULTATION

6.1  The Chief Financial Officer, the Service Director Regulatory Services as
Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer, the Service Director Strategy
and Policy, the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Chief Officer HR, and the
Clerk to the Council have been consulted and their comments have been
incorporated into the final report.

Approved by

Chief Executive Sighature ......c.ccvvirimiireninn e

Author(s)

Name Designation and Contact Number

Rob Dickson Corporate Transformation and Services Director, Chief
Executives, 01835 825075

David Cressey Service Director Strategy & Policy, Chief Executives, 01835
825082

David Robertson Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executives, 01835 825012

Background Papers: Not applicable
Previous Minute Reference: Not applicable

Note - You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. Bryan McGrath can also give
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Bryan McGrath, Chief Executives, Scottish Borders Council, Council
Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose, TD6 0SA, Tel 01835 826525, Fax 01835
825071, email eitranslationrequest@scotborders.gov.uk.

Page 8
Executive Committee, 29 September 2015




SCOttiSh Agenda ltem 6

Borders
COUNCIL

SYNTHETIC PITCH PROGRAMME - PEEBLES AND HAWICK 3G
PROJECTS

Report by Corporate Transformation & Services Director

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

29 September 2015

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report proposes that:

(a) the 3G synthetic pitch proposed for Peebles be located at
Victoria Park (see Appendix B) and that the budget be
increased by the sum of £564,200 in accordance with project
estimates.

(b) the budget for Hawick 3G synthetic pitch at Volunteer Park (see
Appendix F) be increased by £287,000 in accordance with
project estimates.

(c) Both the Peebles and Hawick pitches are constructed during
2016

1.2 In respect of Peebles, studies have been carried out on locations at the
Gytes Leisure Centre, Victoria Park, Craigerne Lane, the High School and
Haylodge Park. Public consultations have been carried out on locations at
Peebles High School, Craigerne Lane and Victoria Park.

1.3 The public consultations have indicated that Victoria Park is the most
suitable location for a 3G pitch in Peebles.

1.4 The location of the Gytes Leisure Centre was rejected due to the risk posed
by flooding and Scottish Environment Protection Agency’s opposition to
development on a functional floodplain. Haylodge Park was rejected due
the need to undo previous improvement works if a full size pitch was to be
created. Craigerne Lane options were rejected due to the strength of local
resident objections.

1.5 In respect of Hawick the location at the present rugby club pitch at
Volunteer Park has been the settled position since project inception.

Page 9
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



2 STATUS OF REPORT

2.1 This is a public report but Appendix A in respect of the estimated costs is a
private Appendix by virtue of paragraphs 8 and 9 of Schedule 7A to the
Local Government (Scotland Act 1973). Paragraph 8 being that: The
amount of any expenditure proposed to be incurred by the authority under
any particular contract for the acquisition of property or the supply of goods
or services. Paragraph 9 being that: Any terms proposed or to be proposed
by or to the authority in the course of negotiations for a contract for the
acquisition or disposal or property or the supply of goods or service.

3 RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 I recommend that the Council:

(a) Agree that Victoria Park is the preferred location for a 3G
synthetic pitch in Peebles; and

(b) Agree that Council consider the addition of £564,200 to the
Peebles 3G Project Budget as part of the construction of the
2016/17 capital programme and note that the increased cost
may have an impact on the scope and timing of other capital
projects and the revenue budget; and

(c) Agree that Council consider the addition of £287,000 to the
Hawick 3G Project Budget as part of the construction of the
2016/17 capital programme and note that the increased cost
may have an impact on the scope and timing of other capital
projects and the revenue budget; and

(d) Agree the timelines for delivery within the report and
consequently agree:

i) that planning applications can be submitted to allow
construction of both projects during 2016; and

ii) that procurement of the necessary construction contracts
should proceed with contract award awaiting confirmation
of final budgets again to allow project delivery in 2016;
and

ili) that the necessary reports should be submitted to Hawick
and Peebles Common Good Committees to agree the
appropriate leases of ground for the new pitches.

Page 10
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



4 PEEBLES OPTIONS APPRAISAL
(a) VICTORIA PARK & CRAIGERNE LANE

4.1 The Victoria Park location was presented to the public at the public
exhibition of 12 June 2015. A plan of Victoria Park is provided in Appendix B
Highlights from the consultation follow:

4.2 The response from the four main Clubs in Peebles can be summarised as:

Peebles Rugby Club in favour of Victoria Park
Peebles FC in favour of Craigerne Lane
Peebles Rovers in favour of Victoria Park
Tweedale Rovers in favour of Craigerne Lane

4.3 Individual email and feedback sheet responses received as part of the
consultation can be summarised with regards to the preferred location
numbers and objections against locations as

“ Preferred Location Generally Against

Victoria Park 43 15

Craigerne Lane 12 66

4.4 Of the 15 recorded against Victoria Park, 9 of these were against both
Victoria Park and Craigerne.

4.5 Top Five Areas of Concern were recorded as follows:

Location Area of Concern No of Concerns
Raised

Craigerne Noise and Light Pollution 42
Craigerne Traffic and Parking 41
Craigerne Flooding and Drainage 28
Craigerne Removal of Trees 27
Craigerne Visual impact 13

4.6 The Project Team asked the public if they would be prepared to accept a
smaller pitch size; this question was generally poorly answered however 12
people answered that they were not prepared to accept a smaller pitch; 1
person stating that this was acceptable.

4.7 It should be noted that the majority of responses received were those
against the development being at Craigerne Lane. The residents around
Craigerne were very prominent on the night of the exhibition.

(b) GYTES LEISURE CENTRE FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT

4.8 The Council commissioned JBA Consulting to carry out a Flood Risk
Assessment for Peebles 3G Pitch in December of 2013. The Flood Risk
Assessment investigated the risk of flooding at the proposed pitch location
in the grounds of the Gytes Leisure Centre.

Page 11
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



4.9 The Flood Risk Assessment concluded that the proposed site is on a
functional floodplain which is known to flood periodically. Modelling
undertaken by JBA looked at three options within the grounds of the Gytes
leisure centre, all of which are at risk of frequent, low intensity floods.
Implications of a severe flooding event on a 3G pitch are wide ranging and
invariably costly; pitch carpet replacement in the region of £300k with
clean-up costs over and above the replacement cost.

4.10 Protection of the development from flooding could be created by either
raising the level of the pitch or by construction of low level embankments,
reducing the risk of frequent floods. However the impact of removing a
volume of storage from the floodplain by incorporating these flood
protection measures increases the risk of flooding to properties already at
risk of flooding.

4.11 Compensatory storage may therefore be required to offset the loss of
floodplain. The issue posed by a requirement for large scale compensatory
storage areas, is that available land out with the floodplain and owned by
the Council, is limited. It may be possible to construct additional
compensatory storage at other locations along the river, although
agreement would be required with landowners and the feasibility of these
work investigated.

(c) SCOTTISH ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AGENCY OBJECTION

4.12 The Flood Risk Assessment was submitted to Scottish Environment
Protection Agency to gain their view on the proposal and a meeting was
held to provide additional detail on the proposal. In their email of 03 April
2014, Scottish Environment Protection Agency made it clear that “If
formally consulted through the planning process on the proposed
development we would object in principle on the grounds that it may place
buildings and persons at flood risk contrary to Scottish Planning Policy and
PAN 69 based on the information supplied with this consultation.”

(d) PEEBLES GYTES: SUMMARY

4.13 Officers believe that given the risk posed by flooding and the Scottish
Environment Protection Agency’s response, that to proceed with the Gytes
is not entirely impossible but will prove very problematic, protracted and is
likely to be expensive. It also noted that additional Flood Risk Assessment
analysis will be required plus additional design and consultation would be
required for the remaining alternative layouts within the grounds of the
Gytes leisure centre. Members concluded that the Gytes was not a viable
option.

(e) HAYLODGE PARK

4.14 Council officers have carried out basic measurements of the existing pitch
and practice pitch and identified that the existing pitch play area measures
96m by 66m. Due to the existing topography, construction of a 3G pitch
within this area would mean delivery of a smaller pitch play area so as to
incorporate the required run off areas. 3G pitch play area is proposed to be
100m by 70m to attract the full sportscotland funding

4.15 To enable construction of a larger 3G pitch play area (100m by 70m) the
existing floodlighting would need to be repositioned and fill material
imported to the site so as to increase the level playing area required for the
pitch.

Page 12
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



4.16 The construction of the 3G pitch facility will reduce the usable area of the
existing practice pitch.

4.17 Haylodge Park has recently installed new floodlighting and carried out
drainage improvement works and relayed the turf pitch. These works cost
in the region of £200k and received a contribution from sportscotland.

4.18 For construction of a full size 3G pitch the floodlighting will need to be taken
down and re-erected to suit the pitch and the recent drainage works
removed to accommodate the new pitch. The Council and sportscotland
could receive criticism for wasting money by contributing to projects that
are then replaced by another project.

4.19 Appraisal Workshop June 2014. When initially reviewing location options for
Peebles, a workshop was held with Officers from across the Council, to
appraise the various options. The outcome of that appraisal was that
Victoria Park scoring the highest (most suitable); Gytes and Peebles High
School scored equally in joint second place and Haylodge Park scoring the
lowest (least suitable) option location.

4.20 Due to the distance of Haylodge Park from Peebles High School, there is a
risk that the school may not utilise the new facility during weekday school
time. If the school does not utilise the pitch, the facility would be
considered to be community-based. As noted in the Capital Plan, there is
an assumption that community-based synthetic pitches will not receive
revenue funding from the Council whereas a school-based pitch would.

4.21 A plan of the existing Haylodge is provided in Appendix B.

(f) CRAIGERNE LANE & PEEBLES HIGH SCHOOL

4.22 Options have been considered at: Peebles High School; Craigerne Lane,
south of and parallel to the road; Victoria Park. Detail of Victoria Park as
developed is presented in 4.1 to 4.8 above.

4.23 Peebles High School; see location plan in Appendix D. Issues with this
option include:

(a) The 3G pitch will be tight up against the 2G pitch with a requirement to
remove the newly installed running track and involve significant
ground-works and it will be less than the optimal 100m by 70m;

(b) Removal of the area identified for future school expansion; this site will
raise objections with neighbours/residents who voiced their opposition
at both consultations;

(c) Access to the 2G pitch is via the gable of the new building and there is
currently insufficient space elsewhere to replace this.

(d) The diversion of a water main will be required.

4.24 Craigerne Lane; see location plan in Appendix E. Issues with this option
include:

(a) The Council do not own sufficient land here and land purchase/land
swap would be required (regardless of whether the pitch is orientated
East/West as shown, or North/South)

(b) Ground levels here will require significant ground-works, more so if the
pitch is orientated North/South

(c) This site will have objections raised by neighbours/residents who
voiced their opposition at both consultations

Page 13
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



(d) The existing, long term drainage issues would need to be
accommodated within the constraints of Scottish Water discharge to
sewers. Scottish Water has indicated that their policy on drainage
connections is changing and after 2015 they will no longer be allowed.

5 IMPLICATIONS

5.1

5.2

Financial

(a) The current Peebles Capital Plan for 2015/16 is £1.095m. Delivery of
the 3G pitch is now not possible within 2015/16. Should the Council
agree to progress the Victoria Park option, £1,659,200 is required for
the capital delivery of the pitch, over financial years 2015/16 and
2016/17. £564,200 is therefore required for the delivery of the 3G
pitch in additional to the monies currently within the Capital Plan.

(b) The current Hawick Capital Plan for 2016/17 is £0.990m. With the
desire to deliver the 3G pitch during 2016/17 a review of costs has
been carried out and the budget revised to £1,277m. £287,000 is
therefore required for the delivery of the 3G pitch in additional to the
monies currently within the Capital Plan. A plan of the Hawick pitch
design is provided in Appendix F.

(c) The detailed cost comparisons are included at Appendix A as a Private
Paper.

(d) By going out to the market with two 3G pitches the Council will be
seeking to take advantage of potential commercial benefits offered by
tendering parties.

(e) Sport Scotland are presently committed to funding £300k towards the
delivery of each pitch. The normal Sport Scotland grant application
process will be followed for each pitch and additionally meetings will be
held with Sport Scotland to discuss the overall scope and cost of each
project along with the contribution being made by Sport Scotland.

Timeline

Set out below is the proposed timeline that will allow delivery of both
pitches in 2016. Included in this time line is the necessary work with
SportScotland (see 5.1 e) above). As part of completing the applications to
SportScotland it will be necessary to conclude discussions with stakeholders
in Hawick and Peebles, included within those discussions will be BSLT who
the Council will be utilising to manage the pitches once they are delivered.

Two formal requirements of this process are to obtain planning permission
and put in place leases with each Common Good Trust to secure the land on
which the Pitches will be built. Recommendations to this effect are included
within the report.

The time line below is provisional but utilises the experience gained from
constructing previous pitches

Page 14

Executive Committee 29 September 2015



Peebles & Hawick Key Dates

Milestone Month / Year
Confirmation of Location (Peebles) End September 2015
Initiate Planning Process October 2015
Initiate Procurement of Construction Contracts October 2015
Detailed Design and Contract Documentation Complete December 2015
Planning Permission Granted January 2016
Confirmation of Final Budget Award February 2016
Award of Construction Contract March 2016
Construction Complete August 2016

5.3 Risk and Mitigations

(a) Reputational risk to the Council if Peebles 3G is not viewed as value for
money by the public or there are costs incurred should the full budget
award not be provided as recommended. This risk is mitigated by the
work not being abortive but of use even if there is a delay in
construction due to budget availability. Value for money is best
proven through the competitive procurement process and the input of
SportScotland.

(b) A suitable agreement including the financial aspects needs to be
reached with the Common Good committee for use of the land at
Victoria Park and Volunteer Park.

(c) A geotechnical site investigation is required to confirm the suitability of
the existing soils for use within the works. Should the soils prove to
be unsuitable, additional costs would be incurred for their removal and
disposal and for importing additional suitable material.

(d) Stakeholders will require to be consulted should the Victoria Park
option be endorsed. These will include but not be limited to; the
Rotary Club, Horne’s Funfair, Peebles and District Round Table and
Peebles Scout Group. Relocation of activities that previously occupied
the proposed pitch area and part of the surrounding will be required.
This could elongate the planning process, result in amendments to the
proposed scheme layout and incur additional costs. Stakeholders
require to be consulted should the Volunteer Park option be endorsed.
These will include but are not limited to: Common Riding Committee,
existing Lease Holders, Bill McLaren Park Ltd and other sports clubs
that from time to time utilise the Volunteer Park.

(e) Discussions have commenced in respect of Peebles with Scottish Water
on the connection of the proposed drainage into the existing drainage
network. Until Scottish Water has confirmed the available capacity of
the local network there is a risk that permission to connect could be
refused therefore a risk of delay with associated costs exists. In
respect of Hawick the design ties directly into the proposed Flood
Protection Scheme.

(f) All trees in Victoria Park are within the conservation area. A number of
trees would require to be removed. An arboricultural assessment has
been carried out so as to enable the preparation of a tree constraints
plan which will identify; species, retention categories, root protection
requirements and planting/replacement strategy.

Page 15
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

(g) An ecology ground based survey has been commissioned for the
proposed pitch location so as to carry out a risk assessment for the
potential presence of bat roosts and breeding bird habitats. The
results will identify the need for further detailed surveys of medium
and high risk trees and advise on any license requirements should they
be needed, to allow works to progress without adversely effecting
protected species.

Equalities
An Equalities Impact Assessment has been carried out on this proposal and
it is anticipated that there are no adverse equality implications.

Acting Sustainably

The synthetic pitch programme is designed to provide good access to high
quality multi-purpose pitch facilities to local communities, thereby reducing
the need and distanced travelled to reach such facilities.

Carbon Management
There are no known effects on carbon emissions.

Rural Proofing
N/A

Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation
N/A

6 CONSULTATION

6.1

6.2

The Chief Financial Officer, the Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer,
the Service Director Strategy and Policy, the Chief Officer Audit and Risk,
the Chief Officer HR and the Clerk to the Council have been consulted and
any comments received have been incorporated into the final report.

Corporate Communications are also being consulted.

Approved by

Rob Dickson Signature .....cociverisriisirnn s

Corporate Transformation & Services Director

Author(s)
Name Designation and Contact Number
Michael Woods Project Manager +5865

Background Papers: APWG 18 August 2015

APWG 1 September 2015
APWG 21 October 2014

Previous Minute Reference: [insert last Minute reference (if any)]

Page 16

Executive Committee 29 September 2015




Note - You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. Michael Woods can also give
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Michael Woods, Council HQ, +5865

Page 17
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



Appendix B - Victoria Park, Peebles

Page 18
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



Appendix B — Victoria Park, Peebles

Victoria Park Option

6T abed

Lon®
g

e upon arvey ] . ‘ u w au ou
B e e e e | \ . II:I:_II

Executive Committee 29 September 2015



APPENDIX C - EXISTING HAYLODGE LAYOUT

Page 20
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



T¢ abed

Appendix C — Haylodge Park

.~ [Ewisting Ficodighting —__

4 Bt
Fa Ty
i r .y -I A I
L1
Existing Fomquirsd Eartiraoris
- T N
‘%H— it
i
\ I |
F___— S
a-:_ [ = SR LE ]

Oautline of proposed jpitch

Dutlires of existing pitch

Huidpath Aoad
Outine of existing TT——]
training pitch — {
_‘——\__\__‘u
—\__\_\__\_ II
——__E:.;-Ill___ =
—\__*i'l
Haylodge Park i
i
- _I:
T T

Executive Committee 29 September 2015

HRA

= | Scottish

Borders
CEIMON




APPENDIX D - PEEBLES HIGH SCHOOL

Page 22
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



Appendix D — Peebles High School

Location of Existing
Drainags Attenuation
- 1 ] Tank for 25 Pitch
1

- T

)

ez abed

Arena Requinsd for School Expanszion Existing Waker Main

Executive Committee 29 September 2015



APPENDIX E — CRAIGERNE LANE

Page 24
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



Appendix E — Craigerne Lane

Runmning Track |

1 School Expanslan Area

Bemws azan Dedmares Turery T ng el e el oo of e Conrclt

0 Har el ey Blrdoresny Oellas & Caovan oomeripht, Wireimrisel repeo ol
I g Gromer eopedg o and may lesd i prosscudon or ol pocsediegs,
Senrtjak: Boroee Counol], Ljssnos 1203 300, S0 14,

= T T

i —

3 | i "l
& | H|

; N amoment ||

|I ||x_.. Pitch Option |
|

]. i J|_

L- — — T | e == i

}\—jﬂi‘

i

R
L

—=

Ll

rezgi

Feebles High School |
. I |

y m—
B - —

]
|

l

|

|

ey

!
|

L= e
EEAET s
Dl priSetarman SUTGAL, 117 - Pantje 3G P et _C AT bl HE Dpfanszeg

Eor

Executive Committee 29 September 2015




APPENDIX F - HAWICK PITCH DESIGN

Page 26
Executive Committee 29 September 2015



/¢ abed

Appendix F — Hawick

River Teviot

Proposed 36 K -
synihetic pitch
, (located on existng
/vt paeny
/

N.T.S.

Perimeler spectator!
- reas, width varies

Cricket Pitch

3m high permeter fencing
— with 5m high behing goals

Temporary changing,

units complete with
office and accessible:

- tolletichanging room

2G Synthetic Pitch

. Design 1o incorporate
200, exsting memoral rees

General Description

3G synthetic pitch with a playing area of 114m x 80m plus a 3m perimeter

carpet run of

Carpet to be lined to play rugby and football. Other lines to be painted on as

require:

am

ds. Pedestian

g raised 1o 5m high behind

access and ball Fetreval §ates Povided along with vehicle gate. Perimetar
fence to be weld mesh panels, colour coated ‘Green®

1.2m high spectator barrier provided around perimeter of pitch.

Goal storage area provided in penmeter fencing, complete with a tarmac

surface finish

Floadiighting generally on 6 x 15m high columns - hinged for maintenance
purposes. Lighting designed to achieve an average illuminance of 300 lux
over the entire rugby football pitch. Switching designed o permi reduced
Iighting leves for traning etc and for haf pich use

New access provided for maintenance purpases, Access foute to be gated

and locked to prevent unauthorised access

21 anun tr Proming sgproct w o

|REV.|DETALS. |_BY |DATE |

Scottish
Borders
—= COUNCIL

CAPITAL PROJECTS

Hertzre
MERocs. Sraen s TOR4EA

W s g

DESIGN SERVICES

Hawick 3G Pitch
Volunteer Park, Hawick

General Layout Plan

sewes  LSO0DAT

roseferioo ity iz
L] B -
\ I ] = e =
e . "~
i s Sy O & o . - DS14.101 8003 P1
e, o s o2 | - o

Executive Committee 29 September 2015




This page is intentionally left blank



SCOttish Agenda ltem 7

Borders
COUNCIL

DEFINING A SECONDARY SALTING ROUTE NETWORK FOR
INTRODUCTION IN WINTER 2015/16

Report by Service Director Commercial Services & Service Director
Neighbourhood Services

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
29 September 2015

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report seeks approval to amend the Winter Service Plan
2015/16 by defining a Secondary Salting Route Network in urban
communities and rural areas across the Scottish Borders.

1.2  This report presents a proposal that, following consultation with Council
Members and Community Councils, a defined secondary salting route
network be introduced in Winter 2015/16.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 I recommend that the Executive Committee agrees to amend the
Winter Service Plan in 2015/16 by defining and including a
secondary salting route network in urban communities and rural
areas across the Scottish Borders.

Page 29

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015



3 BACKGROUND

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Council undertakes a Winter Service on nearly 3,000km of local road
network. The Service is provided by the Neighbourhood Services.

Under the Roads (Scotland) Act 1984, Section 34, all roads authorities are
required to ‘take such steps as they consider reasonable to prevent snow
and ice endangering the safe passage of pedestrians and vehicles over
public roads’. The safe passage of people on the road network during
winter is very important for the social and the economic needs of the
area.

To assist in meeting the legal requirements the Department produces an
annual Winter Service Plan which describes what steps will be taken to
maintain the local road network free from ice and snow as far as it is
considered reasonable within the available budget. The Plan is mainly
based on a route treatment hierarchy where priority routes have been
determined depending on various factors such as traffic volumes, bus
routes and access to schools, shops and medical centres.

How the Council keeps the road network operating safely and effectively
is taken forward in 2 ways:

1. Prevention - by pre-salting roads to reduce the effect of frost and
frozen conditions, taken forward on a routine, planned basis. The
road network is currently split into Primary and Secondary Routes.
Planned “pre-salting” is only undertaken on the Primary Routes.
The remaining road network will then come under the “post-
treatment” or secondary route network where, after treating the
primary routes, there is time and resources to cover them, and it is
believed that the freezing conditions will continue. Although all
routes receive some treatment, priority is given to the Primary
Network. This preventative approach is covered in the Winter
Service Plan.

2. Intervention - through large scale snow clearance following extreme
winter conditions, taken forward on more of an ad hoc basis,
involving emergency actions and community resilience. This is
coordinated by the Council’s Emergency Planning processes.

4 PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE WINTER SERVICE PLAN FOR 2015/16

4.1

4.2

Officers consider, on a regular basis, aspects of the current Winter
Service Plan arrangements as having the potential to improve the winter
service. During the last two years consideration has been given to
introducing a defined secondary salting network across the council’s
road network.

At the Executive Committee meeting on 22 October 2013, Members
instructed the Director of Environment and Infrastructure to:

e produce a defined secondary salting network to be brought forward
before members for approval for the winter of 2014/15.

Page 30

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015



4.3 In producing a defined secondary salting network, officers presented a
report, “Review of Winter Service Plan for Year 2014/15 to the Executive
Committee on 9 December 2014 and a briefing note on “Defining a
Secondary Salting Route Network During the Winter of 2014/15” to the
Administration Policy Working Group (APWG) on 20 January 2015. At the
APWG the item of business was deferred and it was noted that a
consultation seminar would take place in August 2015 for the Winter
Service Plans 2014/15 and 2015/16 and where a defined secondary
salting route network would be discussed with members.

4.4 Currently 37% of the council’s road network is treated under primary
salting, with the remaining 63% being covered under secondary
treatment. Secondary treatment essentially means that the remaining
63% of network will be salted when, after treating the primary routes,
there is time and resources to cover them, and it is believed that the
freezing conditions will continue.

4.5 The Council’'s Winter Service Plan details that for those roads not
assessed for primary treatment, the Road Hierarchy, as shown in
APPENDIX A is used to dictate the order of treatment of the remainder of
the network. When conditions dictate, and resources are available,
secondary treatment of the remaining 63% of the network is being
carried out. However, this method of prioritisation is open to
interpretation and can result in a varied level of service and
inconsistencies in service delivery.

4.6 As with a defined primary route network, the establishment of a
definitive secondary route network would ensure that the council could
provide, through its communications, i.e. Website; Social media; CRM;
more detailed, specific, and consistent information to the public on the
next level of treatment that is being provided after primary salting.

4.7 On the establishment and approval of a definitive secondary network,
any remaining roads not treated as primary or secondary, will only be
treated when extended weather conditions persist, all primary routes
have been treated, resources have been committed to treat secondary
routes, and resources have become available.

4.8 In determining a definitive secondary network, officers having followed
two distinct processes in respect to Rural and Urban areas. These are:

e Rural areas - identified network to meet defined criteria

e Urban areas - identified network through consultation with ward
members and local communities

Page 31

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015



4.9 In identifying a secondary salting network in rural areas, officers have
applied the following criteria to define a rural secondary salting network:

e previously removed 6% primary salting network

e any A and B class roads not covered under Primary Treatment
e remaining school transport routes

e remaining identified timber transport routes

This exercise has defined the sections of road network which would be
covered under rural secondary treatment and these are listed in
APPENDIX B and coloured black on the plan in APPENDIX C.

4,10 The identified sections of road network listed in APPENDIX B and
coloured black on the plan in APPENDIX C extend to a total of 472
kilometres which is 16% of the council’s total adopted road network. In
considering the design of secondary routes to cover the identified
sections of road network, officers have endeavoured to gain maximum
efficiency of gritting equipment and achieve a two to three hour route
completion time. This has resulted in 12 secondary routes being
designed within rural areas to cover all identified road network sections
and these routes are shown on the plan in APPENDIX D.

4,11 In identifying a secondary salting network in urban communities, officers
followed a different approach to that used in rural areas by engaging
with local Members and Community Councils to allow their input to
define the roads and streets that should be included under this
treatment level. During May and June four open sessions allowed
members to view initial proposals by officers, while those Community
Councils whose town or village was to receive secondary treatment were
also consulted. Members also participated in two workshop sessions
during a Winter Seminar held in the Council Chamber on Thursday 20t
August.

4,12 The suggestions received from Members and Community Councils during
the consultations have now been considered by officers and, where
appropriate, have been included within the final proposals of the roads
and streets to be included within a defined urban secondary salting
network. These roads and streets are shown coloured blue on the town
and village plans in APPENDIX E.

4.13 In carrying out the exercise to define an urban secondary network the
extent of the network was constrained by the size of the available
resource, i.e. suitably sized gritting equipment and available trained
drivers, however, a further 14 secondary routes have been defined
within urban towns and villages and these routes, and the communities
being covered, are shown in APPENDIX F.

Page 32

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015



4,14 As part of the process to define a secondary network, the council’s
insurers, Zurich Municipal, were consulted on the outcome of the process
being applied. Their response confirmed that it is for the Council to have
a Winter Service Plan that outlines the priorities in terms of the
classification of any routes and to carry out salting in accordance with
that plan. They further confirmed that if a reasonable winter
maintenance system is in place which is based on the resources available
and this is followed, there will be a reasonable defence to any claim
made.

6 IMPLICATIONS
6.1 Financial

(@) 1In 2015/16 the winter service will be delivered as a funded service.
The operational staff required to deliver the winter service activities
have their base wages fully funded as part of the Neighbourhood
Services (NS) budget and a budget provision for winter related
overtime has also been provided as part of the general NS budget.
The basic cost of all plant and vehicles required to deliver the
winter service are also fully funded from within the NS budget.

(b) The main financial risk posed by winter in 2015/16 centres on the
amount of overtime that will be required to deliver the service,
which in turn is driven by the magnitude, timing and duration of
winter weather events. Routine primary salting is generally required
out-with core working hours in the early morning and evening and
under existing employees Terms & Conditions will continue to give
rise to overtime costs.

(c) Should the Scottish Borders experience a severe or protracted
winter, it will be the level of overtime coupled to a lesser extent by
salt consumption and additional vehicle fuel consumption and
repairs that are likely to apply additional budget pressures.

(d) Defining a Secondary Salting Network in itself does not impose any
financial increase to the winter service. The greatest majority of
secondary salting is carried out during normal core working hours
with only weekend working being in overtime. Any increase cost to
the winter service as a result of secondary salting will be dependent
on the severity of the winter and would have been incurred under
the current arrangements.

6.2 Risk and Mitigations

(a) The changes to the Winter Service Plan for 2015/16, defines a
secondary salting route network which will ensure a consistent level
of secondary winter treatment to be delivered across Scottish
Borders Council. Should the changes not be adopted, varied levels
of secondary treatment will continue to be delivered, leading to
inconsistencies in treatment levels.

Page 33

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

7 CONsS
7.1

7.2

Equalities
An Equalities Impact Assessment has been carried out on this proposal
and it is anticipated that there are no adverse equality implications.

Acting Sustainably

There are no significant economic, social or environmental issues
associated with this report.

Carbon Management

There are no significant impacts on the Council’s carbon emissions that
are additional to current operation.

Rural Proofing

There are no equality impacts resulting from this report. A Rural Proofing
template has been completed which found no real issues. A copy of this is
attached to the report.

Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation

There are no changes which are required to either the Scheme of
Administration or the Scheme of Delegation as a result of the proposals in
this report.

ULTATION

The Chief Financial Officer, the Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer,
the Service Director Strategy and Policy, the Chief Officer Audit and Risk,
the Chief Officer HR, and the Clerk to the Council have been consultation
and any comments received will be incorporated in the final report.

Council Members and Community Councils have been consulted on the
roads and streets to be included within a defined Secondary Salting
Network.

Approved by

Andrew Drummond-Hunt
Service Director Commercial Services Signature........ccvcivinirinnnanas

Jenni Craig

Service Director Neighbourhood Services Sighature..........cccvicmirirnannans

Author(s)

Name Designation and Contact Number
Colin Ovens Infrastructure Manager, Ext 6635
David Richardson Asset Manager, Ext 6584

Page 34

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




Background Papers: Review of Winter Service Plan for Year 2013/14 and
Review of Winter Service Plan for Year 2014/15
Previous Minute Reference: None

Note - You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. Jacqueline Whitelaw can also give
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Jacqueline Whitelaw, PLACE, Business Support, Scottish Borders
Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose, TD6 0SA, Tel 0300 100
1800, email JWhitelaw@scotborders.gov.uk.

Page 35

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015


mailto:JWhitelaw@scotborders.gov.uk

APPENDIX A
ROAD HIERARCHY

Route Description

Length (km)

TRUNK ROADS

(in Borders)

Al National Border to boundary with East Lothian 30
A7 (south) National Border to Kingsknowes Roundabout 45
A68 National Border to boundary with Midlothian 66
A702 boundary with South Lanarkshire to boundary with 11
Midlothian
A6091 Kingsknowes roundabout to junction with A68 9
TIER I
A7 (north) Galashiels -Edinburgh 30
A72 Glasgow -Peebles -Galashiels 55
A697 Fireburnmill -Greenlaw -Carfraemill 38
A698 Hawick -Jedburgh -Coldstream 47
A699 Selkirk -St Boswells -Kelso 28
A701 Edinburgh -Moffat 46
A703 Peebles to boundary with Midlothian 16
A1107 (south) Al -Eyemouth 3
A6088 Carter Bar -Bonchester —Hawick 23
A6089 Kelso -Gordon -Whiteburn (A697) 21
A6090 Bonjedward Triangle 0.3
A6105 Earlston -Duns -Berwick 48
A6112 (north) Duns -Grantshouse 14
B6357 Jedburgh -Newcastleton -Canonbie 47
TIER II
A707 Selkirk to Caddonfoot 12
A708 Selkirk to Moffat 36
A721 Kirkurd -Carnwarth 2
A1107 (north) Eyemouth -Coldingham -Tower 18
A6112 (south) Coldstream -Duns 20
B709 Langholm -Innerleithen -Heriot 61
B710 Caddonfoot to Bowland 6
B711 (east) Roberton to the A7 (Hawick) 6
B712 Peebles -Rachan 12
B6352 Kelso to Town Yetholm 14
B6355 Tranent -Gifford -Chirnside -Eyemouth 35
B6359 Hawick -Lilliesleaf -Melrose 24
B6362 Stow to Lauder plus Lauder spur (A68 to A697) 10
B6365 B6365 at Millburn Bridge to A6112 3
B6374 Melrose Road 6
B6399 Newcastleton to Hawick 32
B6401 A698 at Kalemouth -Morebattle -Town Yetholm 14
B6438 Preston to St Abbs 17
B6460 Greenlaw to Paxton 23
B6461 Kelso -Swinton -Berwick 32
B7007 Garvald to boundary with Midlothian 4
B7009 Tushielaw to Selkirk 23
B7059 (north) A701 at Halmyre to West Linton 4
TIER III
B711 (west) Tushielaw to Roberton 17
B6350 Kelso -Cornhill 8
B6356 Clintmains — Bemersyde - Earlston 9

Page 36

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




Route Description

Length (km)

B6358 Spittal-on-Rule to Jedburgh (Dunion Road) 7
B6360 A7 near Lindean to A6091 at Tweedbank 3
roundabout (Abbotsford Road)
B6360 Lowood Bridge to Leaderfoot (Gattonside Road) 5
B6361 Melrose to Newstead 2
B6364 Kelso -Stichill -Greenlaw 12
B6368 Heriot -Soutra 9
B6397 Earlston -Kelso 15
B6398 Newtown -Bowden 4
B6400 (west) Ashkirk to Ancrum, A68 18
B6404 St Boswells to Charterhouse Crossroads, B6397 9
B6405 Denholm -Hassendean 4
B6436 Kelso to Morebattle 10
B6437 (north) Whitsomehill Crossroads -Chirnside -Houndwood 16
(A1)
B6453 Clarielaw -Midlem -Toftbarns 4
B6456 A697 near Whiteburn to A6105 at Choicelee 16
(Westruther Road)
B6470 Swinton Hill to Norham 5
B7016 Broughton to Biggar (boundary) 5
B7039 A708 at Philiphaugh to B7009 (Bowhill Road) 2.5
B7059 (south) A72 at Drochil to Romannobridge 5
B7060 A707 at Yair to A7 (The Rink) 3
B7062 Peebles -Traquair 12
C77 Lauder to Galashiels 14
C84 (north) Junction with A68 to Oxton 0.5
Co94 Coldstream -Swintonmill -Bogend 11
TIER IV
B6396 Kelso -Wooler 8
B6400 (east) A68 to Crailing 6
B6437 (south) Lennel -Whitsomehill Crossroads 8
All Other 'C Class’ Roads
D80/1 A72 @ Walkerburn to Elibank Road 1
D83/1 Haughhead to Scrogbank 6
D83/2 A707 junction @ Ashiestiel to Scrogbank 7
TIER V

All Remaining Public Roads

Page 37

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




APPENDIX B
LIST OF IDENTIFIED SECTIONS OF RURAL ROAD NETWORK

ID Distance
No. Route (km) Route Description
1 C4 4.313 km From junction with A701 south of Romanno Bridge by Bogsbank to junction
with B7059 at West Linton
2 D17/1 6 km From A701 at Whim Farm by Wester Deans, Earlyburn and Shiplaw to join
A703.
3 D31/1 1.2 km From junction with A72 west of Castlecraig entrance by Kirkurd Church to
junction with A72 at Kirkdean.
g 4 C1 9.49 km From junction with A703 at Eddleston by Level Crossing and Wormiston to
< junction with A72 by two branch roads at Meldonfoot
W
o 5 B7007 4.08 km From junction with B709 at Garvald Cottage to boundary with Midlothian
Council north of Garvald.
6 B709 4.5 km From junction with Borthwick Hall to junction with B7007 at Garvald Lodge.
7 B709 15.45 km From junction with B7007 at Garvald Lodge to junction with A72 at
Innerleithen
8 B709 9.52 km From the north leg of twin junction at the D1/2 to boundary with D&G
Council
9 B6368 6.5 km From junction with A7 near Crookston House by Crookston Mains to
boundary with Midlothian Council
10 C11 2.3 km From junction with Station Road, Stow to Watherston Farm Cottage
11 D17/2 2.53km From A7 at Nettlingflat Road end by Nettlingflat to turning area at
Brothershiels.

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




12 D190/4 1.05km From B6398 at Newtown St Boswells to turning area at Eildon Mains Farm.
13 D190/4 1.26km From A6091 at Melrose to turning point at Rhymer’s Stone
14 D83/1 5.98 km From B709 by Haughhead and West Bold to Forestry Road at Scrogbank.
15 D83/2 6.5 km From twin junctions A707 near Ashiestiel Bridge via Peel Hospital and
Elibank to Forestry road junction at Scrogbank. (Continues to Area 1 -
D83/1)
16 D80/1 0.43 km From the termination of Caberston Road to its junction with the C83/1
17 B710 1.3 km From its junction with A72 at Clovenfords to its junction with A707 at
Caddonfoot
-
S 18 B7060 3.7 km From its junction with A7 at Tweed Bridge to its junction with A707 at Yair
® Bridge
@
19 B6360 3.68 km From junction with A7 south of Tweed Bridge by Abbotsford to junction with
A6091 at roundabout east of Galafoot Bridge
20 C76 10.6 km From junction with A68 at Stoneyford Bridge and Clackmae to junction with
A68 at Sorrowlessfield
21 D4/4 0.71 km From C76 at Wineburgh to A68 near Galadean
22 B6356 3.9 km From its junction with A6105 to its junction with B6360 near Redpath
23 C78 6.54 km From its junction with B6356 south of Redpath to its junction with B6397 at
Smailholm

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




24 D34/5 2.5 km From B6356 atr Bemersyde to junction with C87 at Third
25 D56/4 1.15 km From B6398 south of Whiterig to Greenwalls
26 D17/4 0.9 km From B6359 at Dingleton Road to Charge Law Plantation Access
27 Ca1 3.3km From junction with B6397 near Covehouse by Mellerstain to junction with
A6089 near Whitehill
28 Co0 9.59km From junction with B6397 near Fans by Lightfield, Byrewalls to junction
with A6105 near Middlethird
o 29 D56/5 0.47km From junction with A6105 at East Gordon to D57/5 junction
3
3 30 D57/5 3.32km From junction with A6089 near Greenknowe by Fawside Cottage and Macks
Mill to junction with D56/5 near East Gordon
31 C89 3.15km From junction with A6105 at West Morriston to Legerwood
32 D23/4 0.5 km From its junction with D190/4 at Eildon to its Junction with A68 at
Monksford
33 B6356 0.85 km From D31/5 at Dryburgh Village to B6356 east of Dryburgh
34 D51/5 1.60 km From its junction with D55/5 north of Westruther to its junction with the
B6456
35 C86 2.87 km From its junction with the B6456 at Westruther to its junction with the
A697

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




36 C86 2.38 km From its junction with the A697 to its junction with A6089 at Houndslow
37 C86 2.23 km From its junction with the A6089 at Houndslow to Crosbie
38 C80 5.3 km From its junction with the B6404 by Millfield to its junction with the D105/4
39 D105/4 0.6 km From its junction with C80 north to its junction with the D106/4
40 D106/4 1.56 km From its junction with the D105/4 to its junction with B6397
41 C79 2.4 km From B6397 at Mainberry to A6089 at Courthill
§ 42 C79 2.7 km From A6089 at Courthill to its junction with B6364 at Stichill
D
N
= 43 D59/5 1.8 km From its junction at A6089 at Skinlaws Toll to its junction with B6364 at
Newton Don East Lodge
44 D2/6 2.3 km From its junction with C98 Duns Road to Rawburn farm Cottages at the end
of the public road
45 D1/6 2.58 km From its junction with C98 to Moor Plantation Access
46 D172/6 6.65 km From its junction with the B6355 to the Reigional Boundary
47 C106 7.2 km From its junction with the C107 Whiteburn to its junction with the C130
south of Cockburnspath

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




48 C119 4.23km From junction with A1107 at Huxton to junction with B6438 at Cairncross
49 C118 3.66km From junction with B6355 near Whiterig by Moorpark to A6105 at Foulden.
50 B6355 6.9 km From its junction with the A6112 at Preston to its junction with the A6105
at Ninewalls
51 D46/6 3.95 km From its junction with the A6105 east of Duns to its junction with the
B6460 at Sinclairs Hill
52 D93/5 2.8 km From the C102 west of Fogo to B6460 at Bogend
o 53 Co6 2.7 km From the C94 at Hirsel Law to A6112 at Todhillrig
3
S 54 B6470 2.25 km From its junction with the B6437 west pf Ladykirk to the National Boundary
55 B6437 6.1 km From its junction with the B6470 west of Ladykirk to its junction with the
A6112 north of Lennel
56 C55 2 km From its junction with B6350 east of Redden to its junction with the C69 at
Hadden
57 c 69 1.85 km From the C55 at Hadden to its junction with the C56 west of Holefield
58 B6396 8.3 km From its junction with B6352 at Proctors Smithy to B6396 at National
Boundary
59 C58 3 km From its junction with the B6396 north of Lurdenlaw to the C58 at
Lempitlaw

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




60 C58 3 km From its junction with the C58 at Lempitlaw to its junction with the B6396
at Holefield
61 C70 1.6 km From its junction with the B6359 Pressenhill to the C59 at Hoselaw mains
62 C59 4.4 km From its junction with the C70 at Hoselaw Mains to its junction with the
B6352 south west of Graden
63 D28/4 0.85km From its junction with the A699 to D29/4 at Rutherford Farm
64 D29/4 1.33km From D28/4 at Rutherford to its junction with the D30/4 at Rutherford
Mains
65 D30/4 1.39km From D29/4 just south of Rutherford Station to its junction with the C68 at
Burnside
S
Q 66 B7016 5.4 km From its junction with A701 at Broughton to Regional boundary at Spittal
I Burn
w
67 C10 7.8 km From its junction with the D66/1 Kirkton Manor to the access to Ford
Langhaugh
68 C8 5.2 km From its junction with the A708 at Cappercleuch to Cramalt
69 C22 5.3 km From its junction with the A708 at Yarrow Bridge to its junction with the
B7009 at Kirkhope
70 B7039 2.7 km From its junction with the A708 Generals Bridge to its junction with the
B7009 Carterhaugh Bridge
71 A708 0.3 km The north western section of the triange from the A707 Linglie Road to its
junction with A708

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




72 B711 17 km From its junction with the B709 at Tushilaw Inn to Roberton
73 D4/3 1.2 km From its junction with the B711 at Greenbank to its junction with the D1/3
at Burnfoot
74 C13 3.3 km From its junction with the A7 north of Green Hill to its junction with the
B6400 at Clerklands
75 B6400 7.2 km From A7 north of Ashkirk to B6359 at Lilliesleaf
76 C18 5.5 km From its junction with the A7 at Synton Mossend to its junction with the
B6400 at Riddel south lodge
o 77 B6405 3.3 km From its junction with the B6359 at Hassendean to its junction with the
& A698 at Denholm
(¢}
N 78 D16/3 1.6 km From A698 at Honey Burn to its junction with D15/3 north of Cavers Mains
79 D15/3 0.25 km From its junction with the D16/3 to its junction with the D17/3 west of East
Middle
80 D17/3 3.1 km From its junction with the D15/3 north east of Cavers Mains to A6088 at
Cauld Mill
81 D32/3 5.8 km From its junction with the A7 at Branxholm Bridge to Chapel Hill
82 C44 3.88km From its junction with B6405 near Hassendean Station by Minto Village to
junction with B6405 at Melgund Glen, with a branch from the south end of
Minto Village to junction with C42 near Teviothaugh.
83 C12 4.61km From its junction with the C77 near Threepwood by Jeaniefield to junction
with C76 at Chapel Mains

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




84 D30/3 1.5 km From its junction with the A7 at Teinside Bridge to Commonside
85 D24/3 2 km From its junction with the A7 south of North House to Old North House
86 D29/3 2.1 km From its junction with the A7 at Bowan Hill for 2.1 km to its junction with
the farm track heading north towards Dryden Fell
87 D28/3 6.3 km From its junction with the A7 at Teviothead to Merrylaw
88 D25/3 5.4 km From its junction with the A7 at Branxholm Bridge past Hay Sike crossroads
at the top of the Nipknowes
89 D24/3 3.68km From the crossroads at the top of the Nipknowes to just north of Auld Ca-
Knowe
E 90 C29 5.7 km From its junction with the A6088 at Hawthornside to its junction with the
S B6399 at Berryfell
N
o 91 C34 5.7 km From its junction with B6357 Saughtree to the national boundary at
Deadwater Station
92 D35/3 1.8 km From its junction with the B6357 south of Larriston to its junction with the
D36/3 at Steel Road Bridge
93 C25 0.23km From its junction with the B6357 at Hermitage Street to the junction of the
D37/3 at Townfoot Bridge
94 D37/3 2.21km From its junction with the C25 at Townfoot Bridge to the Car Park north of
Dykecrofts Cottage
95 C54 4.5 km From its junction with the B6400 west of Ancrum to its junction with the
D63/4 at Rawflat

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




96 C42 2.7 km From its junction with Myrescroft to just east of Chesters Grange
97 c67 2.6 km From its junction with the A68 south east of Harrietsfield to its junction with
the C68 south west of Fairnington
98 c 68 3.8 km From its junction with the C67 south west of Fairnington to its junction with
the D30/4 at Rutherford Burnside
99 B6400 5.5 km From its junction with the A68 east of Ancrum to its junction with the A698
west of Crailing
100 | D97/3 1.6 km From its junction with the A68 at Bonjedward to the cross roads north of
Sharplaw
o 101 | C38 4.1 km From its junction with the A698 norht of Lanton to its junction with the
& B6358
(¢}
S 102 | C41 6.8 km From its junction with Oxnam Road to its junction with the C32 at
Newbigging
103 | C40 3.5 km From its junction with the C41 at Wildcat Gate to its junction with the C39
at Crailinghall
104 | C39 2.45 km From its junction with the C40 at Crailinghall to its junction with the C41 at
Millheugh
105 | D90/3 1.55 km From its junction with the C41 at Millheugh to its junction with the D91/3
east of Harden Mains
106 | D91/3 1.9 km From its junction with the D90/3 east of Harden Mains to its junction with
the C41 at Oxnam
107 | C32 5.3 km From its junction with the C41 south of Oxnam to its junction with the A68
at Camptown

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




108 | C30 7.7 km From its junction with the C32 east of Newhouses to its junction with the
A68 at Inch Bonny
109 | C31 6.9 km From its junction with the A68 at Earlshaugh to its junction with the A6088
at Chesters
110 | D85/4 2.8km From its junction with the B6350 Sprousten Road to its junction with the
B6396 at Easter Softlaw
111 | C33 6.84km From junction with A68 South of Edgerston by Edgerston Tofts and
Browndeanlaws to junction with C41 near Middlesknowes
112 | C41 1.89km From junction with C33 near Middlesknowes to crossroads at Pennymuir
113 | C41 5.55km From junction with C33 near Middleknowes by Swinside Hall to its junction
with the C32 at Newbigging
-
a8 114 | C41 11.63km From its junction with the B6401near Grubbit Hill by Hownam and
g Swanlaws to its junction with the D138/4 to Buchtrig
\l
115 | D93/4 2.4 km From its junction with the A698 at Heiton to its junction with the C50
116 | C50 6.2 km From its junction with the B6436 Wester Softlawe to its junction with the
A698 at Eckfordmoss
117 | D115/4 1.4 km From its junction with High Street, Kirk Yetholm to ford south of
halfwayhouse
118 | C61 10.7 km From its junction with the B6401 to Cocklawfoot
119 | C49 2.24km From junction with B6352 at Thirlestane by Cherrytrees to junction with
B6352 at Braehouse

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015




APPENDIX C

PLAN OF IDENTIFIED SECTIONS OF ROAD NETWORK
MEETING DEFINED CRITERIA SO AS TO BE INCLUDED
IN A RURAL SECONDARY SALTING ROUTE NETWORK

COPY ISSUED AS SEPARATE DOCUMENT

8t abed

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015



APPENDIX D
PLAN OF PROPOSED RURAL SECONDARY SALTING ROUTES

COPY ISSUED AS SEPARATE DOCUMENT

61 abed

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015



APPENDIX E
PLANS OF PROPOSED ROADS AND STREETS TO BE INCLUDED
WITHIN A DEFINED URBAN SECONDARY SALTING NETWORK

COPIES ISSUED AS SEPARATE DOCUMENTS

0gG abed

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015



APPENDIX F
PROPOSED URBAN SECONDARY ROUTES

EILDON AREA

Newtown St Boswells — Melrose — Tweedbank - Gattonside - then after refilling - St Boswells - Lilliesleaf

o
e Earlston - Lauder - Oxton - then after refilling - Gordon - Greenlaw
e Galashiels - Clovenfords (inc Craigmyle Park)
e Selkirk
TWEEDDALE

e Peebles Town (south of the Tweed)

e Peebles Town (north of the Tweed)
we Innerleithen — Cardrona - Walkerburn
(_(%;o West Linton (inc Rutherford Castle)

(6)]
CHEVIOT

e Kelso (inc Sunlaws Village) - Coldstream
e Town Yetholm - Kirk Yetholm

TEVIOT & LIDDESDALE

e Hawick
e Jedburgh - Ancrum - Denholm
e Newcastleton

BERWICKSHIRE

e Duns - Chirnside — Eyemouth - then after refilling — Coldingham - Cockburnspath

Executive Committee — 29 September 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



N

[ B8]

Divanfoot

m’éﬂ
\

Ay

ea ﬁ\g

]
A

Woikhy Lavr
Lt K1l
.

afaly

. STABB'S HFAD

P\ 4
@Mﬂmm

E"I:l’:%;k and  Traquair

7

s

Gieand! luu //
=

CHEVIOT N, e

m@ Hm BE >
ONAL m%;@a

Uppenr Hindhope 7
Leithope  Giogstone

Bies'
Plla

Enimanue! Head

i HOLY ISLAND
oly e
Island rmﬂg-@u
=N .L‘nslfe . | {‘«
Cast.e Point
q& Gulie Point
ARNE >
iSLANDS 4@
-~ Ro§ s ’ » ? .

S B

Dunstanburghi
Castle

N /L smlbotﬂe
e —-\« jf

D.

FORES I

ESKED ALEM‘UH“)

Q  craghon i

Ganwaldwaterfoot { |

6\
FHO RiE S_WT._:_.V_  Woodhouses Bastle s ‘L

CAS TLE "“ER\\\

FOI?:EST"A"

anlum!hmj i\
/

Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

APPENDIX C
RED
Primary Routes
BLACK
Sections of Road
Network to Receive

Secondary Treatment

NE WCAS T’.E TON

=5}

This map has been prepared by

Asset Management

Environemnt & Infrastructure

Reiver Complex

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey
mapping with the permission of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office
© Crown copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown copytight and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Scottish Borders Council, Licence Number
100023423, 2007.

ngham\\ S o HE SealGrITY

e W [ Kol




This page is intentionally left blank



Gallfornla S=—Maddiston’ X - Whllecmss/“’ ]T 1 iipstoun PhI ) —
1 Loﬂ“f// s “‘\q[ i* |Philpstodn \c L S _
%ﬂwcram /-/ { “gsga‘jl d h i H‘JA- ' G Cramond = %ﬁo’\ﬁv/)»if %;%\ PPOR‘I SET/N_'_—_//// L'O”ngmddry \\ H\ﬂ ) ‘ Lk \Cclrrcnl‘}d’ulks Torness Point
= . Foris 4 .--’w nl 99" Winchburgh “"' K k||510n Edmhurgh B"ﬂge =:: 2 é fa%e £ & / ower Sta WA  ANS i Nintington \aﬁqgmu = 55 Point
\I_ } . L l__ inc yrng\;E?\b/ 21 g m,po,t g /“# g“bﬁb \O%W{Of _. U & A PRESTONPANS AC: W/ﬁk}. i \\ Elwngsm“ __;,f/ Hils._des »‘/,\/,’,j _ Skateraw Pover Sta
b ] s , 2 e s — i N&
== On = g - \h ___ »/ Thorntonloch
—

\I\. =
W \< &[\Ecclesmachan "’S'-Turnhuuse

‘. Innerwu:k

Vid

llo
0;},-‘ o= Palace MUSSEEBURGH:- —
=T = R// o i

) : ==
"\1J__.,~._A . AR\ '\\_ “Tarphichen /; I \ = AN ) 1{_’:3 Co t hi
/’:"”/\ S=tAvonbridge S £ > 2 = ‘ Bruxbujﬂ Newm'dge’) \ [T gt torphing 3 o \ Hemuir
e s i SR T e S ST T A e B S B s o e /'mmmw\ (7
o (728 i ;3 = \ J - | e Q e {7 Inveresk Wallyford /TRANENT~ | y T ( ..7 A |
Limerigg?” A - \7{& )ﬁf 7 Dechmont - 26 e - c/ﬁ 25 == NS ‘! /Mﬁrnih/gsidﬁl ‘5,,;,;“],‘2 — ;ﬁﬁ/ f ]\\ ‘;:“ < & ¥/ rgiass) g
2 = LA IR \" \ Westar -~ — . ) 2 : , 'L-_.—._:o . ey, & 144 ] .\L_ N Ve i, Jchiurch % .
j;gj\_ . o, \\-\\‘, Y | ot Pjefchmont }\/ Cra|g|gt:khnrt L Ub E(llllblllt]llS\L[\l’lL,[,b b / ==—F|phinstone )] R O UTE 7 ], Cockiaw / Cuckhu . th R Siccar Point Wheat Stack
% # sel Whltecralg 397 HU HilE & = 153 am/ stle
N\ ARMADALE P ﬁ -.L:_:]/O BATHGATE 3:;1/13/5?&6/\’/" A Gollnlon \ !Li"‘?’ﬂ‘ L—"r Danderhall /.g L a0} g\ /”/O;mlston Winton N R‘d Nunra\IVA\ Sk B*Ei‘;s"jf{:/( IS : Oldhain ck@ - Y elegraph RO U T E 9
\ A e i X | edmains ‘ ) Ll . 3 e .
o I;T L—"/% E‘E\k\ y 3/{7’3;) E\ rp;gq_m”e@ o s L|I:p\ertollg__\\f(;||mgrmn4—\ i/yermll N\ Y k\;(;rﬂssgﬂgl WA \/llﬂs_e____\f //E,Istt . 7 7 Bobey \\ § im ar Commeon Hi 3N 2 ?,;Q)(/ \ ' \—2,45 \)T VLH’;":‘; file 3 STABB'S HEAD
Blackndgeuv/;; A5 A28 ’ .—év 2 —-—’LMEE:IS:gn = ) — rﬁ\m—o f’////—'y Y /i/ \Pencanland\/aﬂjﬂ——’ S ; e ’1“\\\% Eecs ,Ji Fort s Meikle < e \>‘”< 8
P > RQ R 7 et g Dregh / o+ & L}@D}LKEITH , §/ J \ “T ) "\ Danskits 14 sl e = OB Biack Law || |ATNQ7 T s \Norlhliald
Fu‘reres tlieli_d W o™ —— Seafield 5 ‘Kirkne‘w-ton - m{- /,MILELHJ Huu.n Suw 2 READ J EE%?JQHJHE“' ;h ey 43 A v L ’i‘ 4 =) 0‘9;3 Heart 7 ;NW@I | T Co,la’fngham \ St Abb
T EAD = P (0 aitoun N\ \ = ‘ 217 ; ; )
() }%:" K \”/’ 0, Balemoi\?k:ﬂ / | K7 = /ﬂ?f\(ASSWADE 1 ;}EE"E““ 35333?"" I"'i-. \\ﬁ f/ \\\«/ ...:‘\—\ \ C%%&/g 2 yﬂ 391 w'\waTa:\ckbum Grantshouse & Nz 2 /
- p K — ] Mo g N 3 L e— _.
— o é ) 5?,,8 ttbu, W= S\\ Bellsqua/rry i {\// by Wuodhouselee J@llston BONNYRIGG‘\/’O‘ )S“Qo%w i 7 N % \ [ \ \— Cnldlng il Buss Craig
= n i\ Vs ) 2 ° 3 ©
iipum”_; 7 \¢# . °  Resaryoir®; (ot H Iy oo 4] % QT Mayfield ,Z/ [\\ Pathhead o s
L WHITBPRNSt_ - :‘—b J Y ot Biack « %% ' Easter o ) ;u:/\ T \l quiongrange / Dewamw"\ ) NG %& =t EMOUTH
ongfidge §, S Dlley T ) sir O fHowga[e 2N ol D-llﬁausu i ‘ < 3
A7 s . Ew’// o HI - Aa Mllton f i \7 ‘“’*ff. N NEWIand"g/ '\hLeaston Stobshiel NS _ c‘"“““ss
{ f2 < gt Bmeh&u ¥ \Br|dge /\/ ulstl L mﬂsewel ‘- Am'StD" v / X e =g !‘ P \.__ = 19 o W AN
::=' / y Vi) = j y casy ./ \ "5, Blegbie = 379 \ S Y7
ooV, - Scald | Auc hendmny f > 3 . R Cranshawg =====1( Reston & i
g Breich g \ / g \ / fﬂ“ 57 «A ( / =N/ ZAmiston (G;’rebr A \ Cranghaws \! .\ : Blnmouth
V/ i IOMAL. / Bore Stine Sllverbtﬁn AN PENICUIK ¢ CamNgaton § HOUSO/?’ & -\=/ | N il Gy E“Bmfo"i \A!t\m
i L s 1 - f
Fi —~ . ] y - //North > 4 X =
, T, » . 3 ——
S o 479 —" MiddIEton
L Hend i N / S S a\Cairn
A4 Hen: ry:,wrse i é L2} | | Jemple~—=-tx./ \‘b oottt ¢ X Lamberton
59 > Y SR : Be
- lﬂﬁnlt@rds _ MTJ'I& ) Nine Mlle Burn e M M - | 217 ach
\ Cuttagas # @ Hiythe n et U
) ~ “Longformacu: La bert
Climpy w||sontuwn N Q / (.“; i Baddinsgit ficariops Flge \ Wdi;" W‘ﬂ” = N7 s It Barn | k> @
. \& Ta,hm/ Reservoir " -, gl N 5 F°'-"d3" ) clap ers wmm\\
idd Raof /h\‘“ﬁ /D ™ Cn.irns - 3 frerooy ' Hiif
[ t\\ lpar Auchengray ; BJ”&"OP& é)/ iy A e \\ N Whiteadyer = — Z0Y 1
\‘. I >,f \FOI'ﬂ'I i \Mount <] Dirington \_‘\ 4 Wty ) N
hN i Stohwnod / R Great Law N 28 ‘ - Hutton . T
I\ / //\ / f,. € wite \ S, Ditington Paxtnn :
K Garluke ] - \ Qj ])“‘;-_-_—.u - Craig st Water Q/r z 50\ 86460 =5
’\ /':“' /\ | 445 Reservoir ‘ . T Paton 2
2. E 1 i 53 Bleak Law Choicelee S Hollse Y e
AL Yeldshlel ' { Iy % : i
\;\ dmeetln i = = N »7 Spittal
> / I abo TV, WeStMans N — - eogs VR s € Sastord}, ’#&\
L \ L o ¥ EAS N \ Hie = (‘Lnanend " Tongriage \‘ Ny
X Kilncadzow {j f{ Y J \- Moss o AG o Horndliffe / y Jowers - / ] 'i*:;
! 1\ Harelaw ‘. = // ue!
[/~ A Braidwood \ ’ \Vf’ Murtan ~. N
- =% ‘ 7 Torquhan = Ccastle ==y | Vi I )
& e ’ //ﬁk__\g A Eddleston i _Thornton W Thomfon // o Cheswick
\ V’\Gartland i N\, - ; . 573 Comm \/wm / J d 4’/.9,- N Black Rocks
: & orésdean %
G4 \ \ - "Jﬂ'{ s Fort K'"" yett 36362 J'_\ " == "" S _/West‘ 2 - ‘ \-' Cheswm 'i
Inphlar‘ > ﬁ 1-4 ///? R“e"“mme' Junétion < = i ir'\‘w-s 4 \\// Shoreswood /V A”e'dea“ J ) \ YA
=« FOR : W 4 \_ = \ S A
\-»7 b-i LANAHK;’ L ‘\\_] Elsnckle ; \ % ‘i-//Al,\_""dD" / =
K"kﬁe'dba"k ) 2 \l\ X Pemmm '-'b"em“ \ ﬁsg“J‘fh\ Torsonge '\' AT Ikington A"cmt """" ks
xg “avm g r_ , . T ( RS i fge,r.“gm,. Haggerston Emmanuel Head
\\\.. La"a'/k,/f BN ngmdford Bndge Ao | = ) Glentress Wmﬂasmiw 1 ’1\ ,ﬁl“ Haydﬂn X f
\ { ‘/:\—‘J_// ‘ ‘ Whllecasﬂe Va /i _'\\ Law Great 7 P et \,l \_“ : J / 7 _F ﬁ\ Beal - __”:7.';::;—___:\\ HOLY ISLAND
= \~ ' Fomsr Tt 7 Broch - | l\/}\/‘ \ La . o7 oland Holy Tindisfarne
A ﬁ' )Shleldlull < ‘L; % Law Colgiet s T1 JLaste Sjgmds § -l Island‘ ) 2
\ A \\ fJ / ////-’ i1 PEEBLES at | g ‘ ' * Heaton R O U T E 8 '\":Mustfc :
— \ A | N . / J ll(]uothqua}F L= ) T 549 \ ﬁ Humehall Priory Castie Pofnt
g \ A\ "" ,-..-'3"""9 on & .388 @' Cardrona adios T i - ; l & B i f
\ \ f : : Pri ? = s S e———\5\" - 5 . i meO e Guile Point
P \ Va ' o < 7 Nae 24 \ i ¢ S AW 3 Langshaw . 2 Legars (S > R Pallinsiorm Ft_“, ,//‘ M—\-. N Fenwitk k m
é’ ) >\/ Vg BIGGAR n INgs 5™y ~4 LoaPen UMt o ‘ ‘ » T ok on Tweed 1y NCostle / A
bicieen Cross [ \/ Ihankerton\\ V4 / X : : n - - 2 \ N 502 | . 7 - - % / X Jig o V@a \.—-—F% = ouge \ o
L ) A ) N, A f £ ¢ J Walkerbum J¥2 ({ /4 N > A e\ < 7 Y E ;‘S mmi‘ FARNE .-
285 Lk / u.- ’F \\ \mﬂcﬂl 4 A : x \;l-:,“/ N ,_281 ? ) eTITOT G g |)\ (‘\\Learmuulh—-\ % ISLANDS &<
5 // e ;'JL- : j L@ xS G ALASHlELS \ N ; & PO NN 5/ \s Branxtnn %.
J L ) B % N\ TR — 1L 7 e %5 »
) 4 © F S Ao , i #“\ \ _
T/ RIQSId Howgate TS Symmgtun T:“’(-:\) = 7 jimi e / Elibank and Traqr. ir 1_l ,‘Qb JL Gattonsule wﬂ B = .
Hm 1 WIS = ) g S T 7 " T"B baM W A // 7 S
\ Happendon y f [ N w /& _c,,st[e Dawyck House / Forest <1 . J-." ﬁRBB'_’_ ? / Fludden//— / \' )) 20 J ’ << /— < &0
; . = : ¢ 76 1 P / coup / Y TS i Easingt Bamburgh Castle
$ &umdnﬂ / . Hi , - Abhoislord .-'_ — Vi \"_"“4 / =f S \ \ 11 Middleton \ \_‘GSII'IQ lon Wﬂr-eVL ) ul'l] §
\'}/ Uddington ' Finglen Posso = § \-.’.._mhef'n A i i % - Boleside dﬂ "“'ck —— "‘5[191 v\_’_\ /} ¢\ Downham Howssl T /__Fenton ! S=EA Belford \, /% '"‘M'“! Budle™ REd Bamns
T U, Yair Hil S kmgm i \ AL Nesbit || 17\ = T
) , = Common \Q\rg g Siob Law Lo Plangy W S A ¢ Fort Q,Q ; /\\”:Slune ‘;KJ = ) ) 27 Milfield NK /—\\ U \\ Bﬂmhl"ﬂ"
/f’ = .. i - law g ' Mmch Moor =~~~ -~~~ k. 3;1;0 4’; 493? /}% Y E} Sz 70 & ] r E{ 7];;‘;?“ ] - \ﬁmib S f\\ 1 Hazelrlgg // R <Gloromm _
e = - v 4 o o c > ), A -;I ‘; R ") =Nt AP o ‘ W k“ [\ — ?
\ Scau e { B’a}_zgg,we Mﬁﬂf’m Hilf —L;Iiru'!- —_ B ‘ﬁ( }% A i LSt BD wells? \ \ ’ .o : Kilham 7 ‘m”m}‘mb “ I tO U T E 1 2 \/ 2 Splndlestone / \ 'S \\ I
AUr ya { / Horse Hope Vi Sunderland N Catflfshiels = 422 ? XS / Hiff Y (\4 Burtom . S i
]ouglas Hilf "H‘“ i 2 o) 543 p/ Hiii { Broadmeadows binaie SPND Llndean Hilf o) Erfdom-ﬂ,‘fs\ 7 f)ur . E] /// .-- ( )‘Bradlord \\\\"! ‘./}:9{
obiert it Dry A ] |
-\ . # 2 " Stanhops fl d BN e i Rk oswls Vi \ c““"'a"“ j (wart Jrort Harton \\ “' Kaitshil / P =7
aw ; N ) Lt i 2 ] : N j - ewtown B J £ \ Elford W2, \Northi
\ KN Broad Cutedffell y t‘E’ / ] T e : _ - NS ; e 7 Westnewton Ly ; v ) ?
o (NG e ROUTE 3] ) A S \. = P e === o\ Nl S / e e 1
-y ol = - ' ’ 7 ,;’f’ rknewton =N X 7 ¥
0 \ \ S Hi TM" qdw / i S AL ) o 7 Yeaverin Fr“ m@% V Fuwbeﬂ‘f f,_:fe"dvlﬁ-/,/ \ \ /er?m /A Beadne"
“ | Hif /o 003 T 5 8;7’ BEu( = S b : \@( ol N .6 . > ! « [0 st (( e Bell Humbleton EQE H Tower ) Newham __/ Swmhog_/ s
— i T4 ogk 696 & eug | N 8 -7 { : I ethpoo v Chatton , -
1 1 =Y Hearthstanie Hil ; % Cru ' , c Fredk -:;'J":" ‘\ ) '\West Fleetham
Duricangil / é’ 0 ¢ wion geaeel Fort /A, I o "l ZChathill
gmngton oo ; /i Decrlaw 382 ~ . .t' Eckford 4 . ol A Wit fo:i L‘_" Hill Earlg"ﬁ; \ _ { Chillingham A aml P High_ ‘
ervices BPE 14 G oy AN R ‘.L = castle Newlun- Snoak Poin
.. 1 | \ | _ Rlddell P Newlnwn \V 1
) )‘ 560 r : &?Jadlaw Dryhope Y/ o . @oﬂ =Y / 4 (s =i dle'tl_on e Y ‘\ >4 Y _36ais . L_LDW Newton
Abi e "’“”" arCl +840 Cappercleuch 2 - Old “"'“3 §Y 4 / 7 Hall— 1—"VLllhurl1" =7 ==~ N /y-the-Sea
!&K& / Il'lgiﬂll o Cufter Cletgi ~ Il ’/QG\ Greenhouse " b Bag S Preston 453 /7 \:_ . T ‘ ( Fort R
. ! 2\ : o = (8 ) . <North Middleten |\ "\\/ ower \ Hepbum =
Law ‘ ﬂ\ ) _ A Shay 3 ! cegsford 5 Hi CuMLﬂw/ Tover— \
5 e 4 & = oI Chesters .. Hownam S The Curr y TR\ : L
) Sy | =~ v g-ggg{ o@\ ?-\\\1%' Crallln hall Law Q%J‘\_/ A South M|dd|eton |.| Ea\st Lilburn Cateran
QKJ{W N rawford \ l VoI Meggethead Rbservoir /_,_/ i é’ |y 9 449 SKE Fort ) 6 Z. Langles ) \_‘1\ Hil 1% )
S °'&\ | T, 50 j 452 g Hfﬂs THE Langleeford Crags 3 77 pga pw
-\f\\ = fo - ' ‘}\ s \‘\ ¥ Newton - CHEVIOT V ~ IIde:oEd : ( {
5 | 70 Fiid N\ Q‘% 7 ; ) <:P % H“"'g"te L Auchiope 1 iaiekog = I Ditchburn o o= : N\ Dunstan
’ ) Reservoir y ?b/\m Newhurgh J Under Logh \ Horsleyhill/ @6,70 - 58 = 456 Li‘“l"t- b i “ } Hammpe s South 3/ | &
Drinkstone < B63- Hundales ) Hownam | [ s Eglm ham'\ t:harltun \ HPEAC
, | 553 Kiiowetownhead N D 5 . \ { g Y 183
Lo - = 230 Drosslea Dun Hill Haritaw (P < A Dumion =g Crail Bl ) . I Be"‘"“k Stamfard®”
L ’ ﬁ Craigd ) : ' Kathwe /] \JAppI em‘ahall e , (A6 55 ‘i- Denholm 338 Hill Moor Comb Feif ShTs DJ-;;HUQ l‘ "‘" i \/_____K N \5//’_/ Renning mn Q f, %
N Ra b . Helf W 17 Howick
L - Elvanfoot e ! /le j \Gacrabank Il Brandon = P Beanley ) 716
Leadhills~ L Her i HKnowe ardiain—-of = _ Redfordgreen Loch | /B = p) ,.,/‘ ;*.
; 3 ﬁ"Hﬂ H w9 I N \_/-—1} /2 A )
A S\\ / | A k g Aleimoar (\,._/ Bon M . Harl:sme T S ’}(P@Whurn s 7 thllehnughiun ‘j
Dun Law Tweed's Well = o : BW“‘"'“"S"""S 4 Linhope {, "2 _ =TT Sl ot 77 B a ya )
;'/ N ) P! (Sourcefof River Tweed) White / > \Etim:khlll EtIm:k \\\'&éﬂ ] \ Cesavalr ¥ AWIGK } _‘-' (c' 619 Shill Greensidetill |n_;am f \ : #ﬁ‘: . ‘ \\’ (\
Wanluckhea d ot y ORTLET Ty : Coomb 4 : \ SN Robeﬂnn 26 B \‘ Sl ' : Windy S Moor q Branton et ) e -
enochar 1 ~ A Ramseydeuch —— — l_l 1 k,» y i Bloodybush gton L, L=l‘onghou
) R \ v o el Taick N ucclau I N —— '/ '-‘51} (J . Gyle Fdgo sl - Glantun Shawdon _/ Hulie /} \ \9
Stood | r.(f-’) N fiiWatermestings ‘N th\g Devit's Beef  ~=/| Hart Fell / B o 498 e Bﬂ“‘“lﬂkb'ﬂe - Bortjwick % ' & ({ Doice HOM X |\ frerstand “ ' Law k= PHall S n_—nPank Abfey (1% Nh’ _,J De"w'ck S
Hll o= Graan / S 1 \ Bther "=y, - <t v \ r/ ) Fif i ‘8186 Grea - “\_.»"”BD":O“:» . Boulmer
! 4 / \& ; ] i A N~ Tih diff law g Loft 516 - t B TR LSPS (a~ﬂ4
20K > 732" Lowther ¥ ‘lw 504-—— 1 1} ?Dwecleuch 1 Sacie Kndis 169 / B"mfnut Branxholm r i Lo CAMPS ~ Fort ’ o Hil jj High Ryle '
[ y k- M ~ & = \\:é fil o Vi ‘_“;. 1k . |
4 x ) fb (t mhw[&em “ﬁ'\li%ﬁ\ f %551‘9 Yoke ( nburnhaugh / }7/ ’Q// \\ e L% N N Kiowes S BmPoin:ﬂm nhbemnck-____ Lyt / i 2 o |
owlrjar / i\ o S A i\ Ericstane / Bod .-3 o y Glénkemr 3 b ﬂgdc}guch Hit / Plender i J_a\w \ N - ”[-' Prendwick NsFn S : -_’\\’_’_,
Hill % \ A Bkic ) p/ I ” AGOSE Neth # N N === Ler nnmlulun/ \\\ é’ Ala 7 l-eshury
S 567 S\ f Sauchie ; / / Phiiip s 0 ¥ =2 )3 Barrowbum e Hally Y N\ 2 oervices )
% ) A i 7 / P “Blindburn Y, Wether i / Alnmout|
583 N ) ? 1 Granton House w f‘ () Law et/ A L etich Head ] A Hindhope i<t R i W if A . 05 e
. 583 2 \ : I/ Auldton JJ!/ 2 AS o~ C B A I K W v’ 7/ A Head.__3 M ) 4 VA / Beli Cain A+ 214 V) \ =J_ 7 ‘1 /»' o]
Thitstane 1 02 E W, i @ (3 air * Bma h l\l-q[l’n / v W Upper Hindhgpe 507 Hill J v == 4
- Capel Fell —vd =4 Leﬂmpe s {,_Castle 7 \ \
449 Datveen Pass /( e A Hgﬁi’ ) ; ‘ : e orest o Biddlestone b // 5”“'““"“"“/ / i /({ mlhome\
Cairn Hil »\_:2/ 506 ‘ < . oo (J > Sy moor @ o Netherton 7/ Erllmgham e Y C_Jf]\\
(1SS {\— Weil Hiil ©- 4 & Ul & N \\ = S //—.w L LA Bigges' . “‘\‘:\\ || ngh Busmn
i BOMAN 7 T“ Ballencleuch Law ( e \ % \és?'e’ Leap \O1 KaoDs . ! NWi“tDll : H}'I—__{;’_‘_:""’ \\LK,-‘; Piltar 'ﬁ,\ oy Easlﬁeld
\‘ WRTLET 7 ) ) VO /} J MO FFAT Croithead Hili ‘ /‘ . Hil i t BN S ~L_// \ Long 1\\',% = Hall L%Blrlmg' .
G ' ot * o1 5 .\ Craif ‘ N QY LAW 507 L L CAMP T = . y s I
\\ | !5 4= Durisdeermill - % S TN Loch Fef ;".-‘"' | A Teviothead \ = ng ; e ‘. ; \. Crigdon Linshicts ll A “‘\*1‘;\( s .@-J Warkyo
\ Ay r £ och Fe Nethar-Cassock 1\%\ 3 Wndburgh WA UC Windy Crag 119 it \_.h_ C‘usf.[u\\\\ o -~ .l.l S C Ott h qutk'\\ \%
: . Durisdeer (48] . ".) Castloweary Hill “ [ ¢ FRudlees X ) \ I S C Glosterj
WA 668 N . Fwois, ESKD L LEMUDNLRY FO,RE S T/ A 615 [ra g Cairn Harbottle ™=y 4 B or d ers | H|II—'\ =
Craghoar Hill i N S(em‘nﬂ Pen / s
Wedder Law - 200 Hil ! - / f; o / AW
. Davington Maiden Fanna Hili 361 Holystone
Gana Hil 579 Kinnelhead / Paps Ne Wally Bel''s it COUNCI |_
860 o {/ | Basbeny Ca”dde mp il Lambiar (1 singdean bor/R ED ES DA LE 385+ | Caim T
568 Black arwaldwaterfoot -~ Hilf Milistang / (/ / ; Girdie ref i Crag Duston‘
! = 4 o ol ) s U & : = .
0 Hr.-.f-'ie]f}iif}m:! rjmfn:,.h I’ Hiff ’ s - 1l Euge 608 (ireafmaorH '3@( //' elderhead Moor FOREST %% ) ~ i . 4 o= : AP P E N D IX D 1 Bmumm”
I. R Ay ensherry, \ 3 e o . Mosspal Hotel I s . - Woodfoises Bastle = / Hepple/ Tosson .M J t/%
X Castle | Wee Queensberry * 484 Dinnings ROMANEGRT / g =\ ;" N Ndhgfe it a0 2 feil Peel Felf phMe B9 ot PR }f L AN roomhlll X 7
"c'ar,rnnhridge/’ NN Minny, s Laverhay Hil 3\ Eskdalemuir WhNATone S / N e Yo" Backmans /g N RO U T E 1 1 F P ro p OS e d R u ra I \
\:‘:.a/-' . ’ Y Locherben i L;'EJ.L 332 ol _fﬁ! Folge N > o~ (1.2 7 taw * < Law » | . /Hed Row ¢
el ) A ¢ ) Jamestown 5d5 e H i o2 AN Wether 458 fosson Hilf - P
\ h\ i\ L A // -’ | : = mﬁagz \ safightree DEﬂdWﬂ ter 2 Ltir |7~ . West=
urnheai‘/"’-’—_\\\‘&;\]’h I Joa D138 ol A Gt;{ll:ﬁ.auuw:,u- Hog il i faw Side Din Feil - H Hermmage . !"’ 9 - \ foz7 . i \ﬁllsmnor 0 Y S e CO n d a I Ehe\ring'lun
ornhill |/ i/ folehotise = Fngand . 5 A ‘ 2 % U T E 4 ¥ } Park n q
. Jf Hill LN igpand ﬂ = b ‘ nton g B 1 ol % - R
)’1‘\\ \3 W 2 /Newton \ Fil 402 ) i ” Fam‘mim e ppesbury Bam[‘i-— / S
i [ 8 o A 22 p 17 ek /# Larriston o [N HAR W 0-0/D
‘ff w 2L Whitefalid @ 7 fl piidbal Newlands o mgmpr ionkside Biakehope Fei AN Dough Crag
3 N Hil - CASTLE O'ER Broad Hezd i s . ‘ Kakejiope Yol
. \ y N\ 7 e. Observatory XC Wainhope N =
‘k . FORES/TH zox , : '“e'“f\f’ o | A S FORES
Closeburn 3 o : £ % Steele Road Q iy, Farf’s Seat |\ e “"‘” ~ Otterburn.___— 5 1 I
N Brownmoor 521 0 K= \r E L D E R o Blackh ; - T ‘QKEI i 7
b il . on Hil ) 5 2 307 ackbun |\ i o g sdon o7
. \ Dirioroodi The Knack Crumpfon Hi <<, o L = 325 84+
” & OF| AE Mains Dlnlabym " Y o \ Highfield Comman " \ = ‘ f Raylees‘\\ 2 5
’\[ulh, \l \ —y & N ) Comb H'UWEEU Troyghend 1f T
\ \ I 7\ 3 g (P Binck Midions / Ma]“rf Common . N
& 7S Glenmaid ™\ / 3 ja . A 1
Braith 7 Y : o Moor e \ Hart fel 7 The Shin n \\ N otk ' This map has been prepared by
i Bamdennoch 1 ’s:‘\ I A1 ” 3 // f Y R\ S T Hakhope S _,//'“ il Asset Management
\ Y 480 Swastone Fol ' Environemnt & Infrastructure
Corrie JJ ot e 514 R Reiver COmPICX
v G Glentenmal 0
SR wﬁﬁ%ﬁ Glendhu Hill Rygh / T S S / : N / R d d fi
o | Ak — Lanehead /i / eproaucea rrom the Ordnance Survey
—" g_\\’_)r L\\ Ly Knowesgate _, . . ..
UTE 6 ) pG / AN A S \feoms mapping with the permission of the
& oy Dally Castle '_.,,:' -, ¥/ 7 Klrkwllelpmgton . ' .
_‘ S T I {O ’ & \\ L~ N . Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office
o N\ wes The Rigg Bower 7 s WdeL]lJn .\> R
( \ N { Bruntshiel Reeker /-’-'/"':":/ Hesle;;\f e {Bellmgham (/ © Crown COpyrlght. Unauthorised et
\ ) / /] \ Hili Pike g , \ N s = \ . M . . —
E_\{, \\ mrkmn \\7 . \ =\ . & /\ ( gl reproduction infringes Crown copyright and LINGTONS)
9 ” ) o | A \ . . . .
. _ : LDChalbrlggSJ Bcastie Felis Sghty Crag an-Kf\""““f» = 5& may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. //_—J
o 3 . “ i y Redesmoulh P “‘| R g N ddert E
“*‘?—f—g-ﬁ:vq.g ““w“ ﬁ : T fowars D 518 49 Hopehouse \ i;aH_vmms ( ) “hBartnhm | Scottish Borders Council, Licence Number M\ (A1068] (1
rareig 5 Newbndge ) y 280 5 Bun ), HE Kl M . Pand Great R :'l- \7 F
F_“ S / i E #/ : Hrswar : { - ¢ Clintburn e Bavington ‘\ 100023423 > 2007. \“?/
J, \ i er y 5\ orwaﬂ ):‘ Y Va ! ' The Fiatt Paddaburm Thocknnglon = /ﬂ)) A A HEaﬁst ;
/| Linéludep ammerscales” e - Y N AN ] - ; Blsay. b, Hartfor
> _/ =\ T fejr/r; gles\ﬁl‘ N 4 < Histiric House / Howanhurn /\L /‘._ﬁ\ . 14 A R “ \\\\ L i \‘_:_,;;,,- L [ = Castle NESBEISAY ==t ; Ne\ma"
TR AN \A P\ s T W 2\ S Wl N wl ool ) Wyte Frasiod Churnsike / Kirkheat B 1 " ‘“"ageﬂﬂr
R '\“*iu—%" Mmoo 11/2‘“ o\} R, Pl :.:. e 490 Lodao o 1) / aton ) Hall g |
e “ei= i L e Ronbio Pl - < ) T A NN\ Lt .. poBe VY
\\(c Y e “-—1 3 : SN i o \Swmhume/ / ; }\i e U’ :
[chiochase > / N | . “dl Black Heddon A VAR S bl |




This page is intentionally left blank



T ,
Lt ZOUNGIL
Secondary Salting Routes Cheviot
Chirnside House_.
wmnan_:nma by permission of Ordnance Survey on ‘
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423,
Iy X
_m NS
g (2
_n., Football )
y 3 T Ground 0 123m
f \ Masts o
\ \ =
1 ‘ \ D t,,..%\.. _Vv ﬂU
POl
. - . - 116m
: ! _um<_ D
123m | BW ;
) = D[R/ Recreation
Ground /
\ S
- ~
A W_.n.
=t [ ]
2 =)
\ . .
; Chirnside
F\
s - ©
™ o
i -
4 gl -
— A
o, © Chirnside th,
< L Primary School 82m
Amb__Sta g v e W
PR\ ©
r A\ IS " ol \
~\. \o\ N\ ¥ —ml \\\\\.\\
e
= 44 | Thackie
= S i Cottage
1 L - 3
L 01T e Underfoot
y \ /|
(=]
i ,mj APPENDIX E
1 = ot
A\ — s
| Red - Primary Salting Routes
, Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
=
= Secondary Treatment
a Sewage [.J °|Mast
Works n.m@ou
4




Scottish 3
0 1:7,000 Borders {
(A4) COUNCIL 3

. SN 7 -
Secondary Salting Routes B\ /e sewage

Cockburnspath

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database §
right 2015. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey od'

Licence number 100023423, IST ID: 121846

£

Coastguard |}
Cottages

3 -

[ [—
tPathhead House

btanding Stones

!
1
1
1
1

~ Eildbalks Wood

NS
NZ » D)

Cockburnspath &

Braesid

Chapelhill
Cottages

/

Reservoir
{covered)

ar Sand Pit

APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment

Issues
v
i
e =




103
mefise3

é
auneal| Aiepuodsag

aA19901 0} S)9a1)G/Speoy — anig

sajnoy Bunjes Alewnd — pay

4 \\
¢
abe3jz0)n 4
sabe11o0)
A d ileyajdwap

S \.\.. ,‘V’ .,
210) 8
< @v\b\. & : -

3 XIONIddY

N
0

\ i i X
/ hurmmmiﬁo\@"%\w asnoH jied w/
’ > @ Rt sanss) ?ou
= 159y

"
e
o —im m

b0 s
A N 2R
US dwed - - o WY 1HEd UBARIED [ e
YDA RSy 1J01251N00§ |

o el e6

,, abplig  uingsiaedg -ﬂ hn.“ww.,mm__mm.o/m
\ SS01D == AH ~
\ uddy £~ AS)

\
Gz \ mu
- A}
\ /]
\ f/
¢ b
N 7 /i

4

uonejueld
S.|I'H @383

9w8IZL UL "€2p£20007 43qUINU 30U30
p ASAINS 22URUPIQ'PAAIISAI SIYBM IV *STOZ JyYbU

4, aseqejep pue JybuAdod umot) O *OSWH 40 Jleyaq
uo A9AINS 2dueUpIQ JO uoissiuuad Aq paonpoiday

sajnoy Bujjeg Aiepuooseg
weybuipjod

TDNNOD .
siop.iog 000°2:T
ysmoog i~

wgg




tﬂv 1:5,000 r Wnowmmw_u. / oldstream Mains

a3 " COUNCIL -

Secondary Salting Routes

N

. A
2
Lennel Bank

Coldstream

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. ® Crown copyright and database

right 2014, Ali rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423. bir
AN (covered)

/lssues

ANt
Coldstream 0“\/‘ = iy
Primary School \\éfv . N@m,m

1

20
z

Boathouse
Plantation

SPETUIN

APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Page 60 Secondary Treatment




Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

m 1:7,469
ST

Secondary Salting Routes
Duns

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.
(© Crown copyright and database right 2014. All rights reserved.
rdnance Survey Licence number 100023423,

Borthwick Quarry \J_)

(Basalt)

Gardener's
Cottage

4 Reservoir
1 (covered);/'

Reservoir
(covered)

P3t7,--.~

e P

=]
i

EN

o

Lodge

Pavilion

Course

\ans

Field 7™

Sports
2}

Borthwic
Cottages g

71

3 = |
4

Fordyce "ﬁ
Kennels~/i—

Cottage

. Pouterlynie Hatchery
% Bridge
,»""/w @ 0((\
> a ' Lo
D £°

¢ = Cammo

~  The Hollies

-
e
-,
o
-t
-

Foundry

,jﬂgllg%

R 3
O

Playin
FiZIdg

4’_'";', 2!
Y=\ .
i

V

Stone >
$ 4 218m
1 . ’
/
.| Fortand Settlenient
4

~

Y
&

P
&

$
Y

Sheepfold

1rock 145m

Castle Knowe

W

4

1
path, —>
L

fssues  Path. =

Ha

T~
Scotston

" Sheepfold X

Grueldykes

Langtonmill
Cottages

]

Grueldykes

: D20

APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

1:7,500

Secondary Salting Routes

Eyemouth

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423.

S} v:m:«.z?u

Wife and
Crockie

Highlaws

House 27 9,
3
IImP e

Reservoir i P
(covered)

Buss Craig
(Luff Hard Hinkar
Luff Hard * Hinkar
Hurker
Brigs
Nestends “
Dulse Craig

@

4

Nestends

“AEIgy Rocks

Gunsgr:
,.Q

L3

W
t

een

Dran
|

o
a0k
3325
m\
*
= W
P\ w | O
N w Linhill

Kip
ROCK ™S

z

Ale Kip
Rbck §)

GVC

Old Windmill
) i v
| /
3 v 1 \\
e Gunsgreen 1 3
U
\mv 2 \KZy Lodge ; \
A . i i
(NS Axmc:mm_.mm*::_: y i ,
1
5 ) i . \
=2° I - \
> 4 \ _
O .ﬁ B _ ¥
\,4 ,,.
4 & &
r 4 S, | N AW
& i
Gurisgreen f \ W ¥ '
Gardens =
(2 n | \ W .+Dafng
2 ] EAY N 4
; = - 4 P
A mﬁ_mi.mcﬁ: . U2 \\n.%..% Sewage .
Biglawburn / 1 1y = i & Works
~2 A Eyemouth
g OF ¥ [£0 Y High School ~ w y —
f— \ i AR aﬂ. O_O.,
o [ - Y 02 O
m % & \« A i ,J . 18 =
Cherrytrees j 4 = =2 : ¢ AN
Y \.\ Netherbyers A W T 4
, ~ 7
.w \ W RO ¥, ¥
.f e e i av.
whhe, why, \
Nettlyburn
Plantation

Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




Scottish
0 1:7,000 Bordelzrs
(A4) COUNCIL

Secondary Salting Routes

Gordon

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2015. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey

Licence number 100023423, IST ID: 121846
\J
\
\J
\]
. \ 183m
‘\ 184m
\]
\3
A\
Q (LN
\V
168m ¥
4
1
1
1
!
1
.
L N fvsm Y it |
= Station \\
I Plantation! |}
N \
/ \
{ Y
Jr haN »
1 g ey
A / &)
(4
i/
/ "
7
{4
” . 156m

Sunnybraes
Plantation

Refuse Tip

&/ Hanging
Stohes

West Mains
Farm

Page 63

uelQ;

0

Gordon
Cemetery

164m

Sport
Ground

R\\,\,‘ 159m
\

159

APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




Greenlaw

0 1:7,000 Bordorah \ \
(A4) COUNCILE\Y
Secondary Salting Routes = /\

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2015. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423, ISTID: 121846

W Braeside
Cottage
O

v

193m @ S\ 7' ”

=T

s \1~
\ QWhltesude
e -2

=T -

Broomihill A3 Hazelrig

Plantation

Y| ““““‘“‘"“\:'

T

e LU
=
‘-,'

Greenlaw Mill
Farm

e APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




1:7,000

(Ad)

O

Licence number 100023423.

Secondary Salting Routes

Ancrum

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2015. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey

Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

2
%

ISTID: 121846

Ancrum Park

02m

Lintmill

HM
. PR} Ay
RYIP ‘\W«% ASATH
FAREN
3 .
= H '.u,,

Castle Hill_

T

~Z7" Lisheen

Mili

'\ Ancrum West

Cottage | ‘_r_
[ :
%
(=] 5 N = Newbyth \‘\ 4
- N
T { o 74m e ;_\\:. g
Hawthornbank ] s D: \Cn;ss T ¢
= I
Townhead 4 e PW \roms > 3 o\ Dé? 4
i o6m D Toll
Lidgate r\'garl L _719 \%
Clifton . NS 2
House Ba'"‘?’ 4 4 A\ 2, 9’&
Track : Ancrum Y O Q ocara o
403m Primary School o % Copland
. Z81im \i\k@ e o\Cottage
R 4 Dick's The
; Croft & Hassale .~ Patp
Furlongs Y A1) 8m
. O Ancru 68m Copland =<2
9 S ord
WeéteN | caning /1 Heath€rlands \\“ a4
W h N 4
FAN
>
WM
lI
s Copland
i Farm
87m /, ng
ta
P Redheugh Scar
Ancrum West ,’
Mains Cottages !
1
1
- 1
B 1
Al
\
=
Al

APPENDIX E

fitalis ¥ Red - Primary Salting Routes
N I' 1 Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
N & Secondary Treatment
NN Page 65 '
g R A4, . Tei0 i




7%} Scottis

,000

L‘§

1:5

e

O

Secondary Salting Routes

Jedburgh

© Crown copyright and database right 2014. All rights reserved.

= COUNCIL

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.

h

Halfmoon
- Wood

Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023423.

Sharplaw Cottages

o

o We Ulston

Thorn

C; N
'(' Bankend / f., £-4
North / s
1 4
w /
ld - i
‘(N x~ f
[ ] W
Pp Ho ¢ 1 -
. d
68m_1-
/ i
: I Grumphie
r i ;;\ﬂ‘” ScaF:'
B #2~ Bankend s L |
— IU =2 X \South ¥ 2
! ;‘. : ‘;4( A IndArea 24 Q
Ty
é? =
?? N
< :
& 5,‘
SHE Earlsfield e
§ Issues
=
l/’zt -
7 ’
Issues 5 O’% 52: S
2 : : CA™: ;
_ / Meikle Cleuch % (9| | -
e T Clay Hoa ,
& L House ! C 7 74({'&
Meiklecleuch > sl '
ild { o)
, r 76m : 2 . )54?
Stone Hill a2
i ~ .0
- . : T, /’ : ??/
W ® N Sy
& ‘“{ i g7y
o ) \ i F i
\ ﬂi @\ ﬂ/\/
U:'\\ . \'] A : &z
* L EDBURGH
ringfield- &} & !/ ; ~ // > gl R
ongate]/of L= e Knowe  113m
ridge
A =
ot .
| Liby / o
N Abbey}, . v Wild
(reihs of), |
2 Q4 Q, Playground
~\; i} 0 3 \7\ /A R
ON 57 ] . : Lochend A NS . e
; Ll ] ; Playing
o A B\ =I5 Field N\C 5( o
N S & © b =
r ’bg;l— Jedburgh Castle < 5 o e Q@ 0 |
7oy Jail ) PWS A ! oE
ln#\{ o i \r‘ "D .
& Hospital ¥ N Allerley Well | B ; S !
7/ ~ / Park \ Howdenburn
/ > 106m | o Prim Sch
GO\ I 7\ Gallows e ! |
7t e\ Neuk f yoo -
7, ; C , | ( L]
5} X 4 3 ! /' | O 5 “
s 3 N f
= /5, \ ‘ - 4' H oy Wi
;/ ; %» b 18 i
) 3 r" Elm Bank [ \ o [ | 86m M3m S FH13m.C TRl ;
o E G SRUR ¥ T i iy f
' | Castlewood %Jj Pav A TR 2 %) e
Cemetery - %/ HE
l y B Oy @ h
oAy : w
\’/ # \‘r:?\‘ . Tu&‘ REWé_ ™ H
Ly i - Y E
{ 2 . = 1
Q Castlewood Ml s
4£y Farm 114m §
5
L 5 .
3\\” : - ' 126m
by ' S =
71 Sluice -
Sl " ; Cauld ¥ .
ﬁ\\u . abF R~ (w'\‘A
- ‘ : .
T WV ke, i O ¥y
—:'\J\’w (\G\e
. e \0\.\( ,
B2m ™ T A ¥
Issues 4 : o \(\0“"
‘! i ¥, Y
Inchbonny W Ny , - W O!g }:?wden
Wews T = flizom Cottage
</ i & g APPENDIX E
? # ¢ Y
S NN\
K //Lightpipebrae v 116m ) .
T Plantation Red - Primary Salting Routes
T 86m N f
> ," 7 NS Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Todlaw - “\sunnybrae Secondary Treatment
. . B Hundalee Page 66
tas! i Rank 3,



1 . 6, OOO %W% SCOttISh .‘1.‘“ L Fernevyhill
(A2) ~qdiBorders i KW
= COUNCIL ' .
Lo :: i sm
- — S ewR A issuec-:::
Secondary Salting Routes
b | 52m
i \‘\
Kelso I
Cotterlee
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.
© Crown copyright and database right 2014. All rights reserved.
Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023423. « 49m
g \\\\\ ‘\:
ol
X Hendersyd
)}6(\4 R N:S:heLo\ég%
< som < PPg West Park
Nethershot
57Tm
Kelso Bank ‘0
Plantation ﬁn )
_: 5N @ Hendersyde Par} e
\‘____.’ ] v I/ /
fan SQm i ‘,’\
R T o
2! ey
A\ po
ol <A
[ : & W% . '
Croft Park (2 > T fB S _COURT L /@ w
(Recn Gd) N7 = E@
f West-Broomlands

Plantation = == --

g 7 Football
Ground

o, N § Yoot nO\ D .
% ’ ‘ <00 }Qb V‘Q{;gf,”’/

The

L. 8 Teviot
Bridge Z

Wooden
Farm

ast :
m 5
@ D ] WOOden il g
Linn

Pinnaclehill
Industrial Estate \

Wallacenick

S \\"/ 4 APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes
Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
. Secondary Treatment
Page 67 Hall

4




juswijeal] Alepuoosag
aA19981 0) S)994)G/Speoy — an|g

/ sabey.

10D

uing jeien

sa)noy Bunjeg Arewrd — pay

3 XIAN3ddV =z
sonss| \\\\\\\ iy
\\\\ @ ‘
\\\\”7\\V@VV‘ ‘ i
=7 uinglale]

. punoig
lleqioog Agbny

.

&

f,__. 9
sbuipears SR/
\ wummuh_w>> /M@%K -

/5

uing sjlemdog 15

sabey1on

2O\ Wied [iyuiei
.

vz
55

LS O\ HIAY
N oA, B
O ST

/

mmxoMV :ww”mm&uﬂ
AR

‘,_
>

o
sty oYy

;2N
peayiuegd

asnoH

Asqqy
w_YbinghAig

quoy h

1\ 529035 123eM S |

B TR
I910H]

Aoqqy

i —| %wﬁ::&..:Em:&ﬁhmxcsﬁn
(fo surpwas)\ ¥
Aoty ySingliq

\

"€ZPETO00T J3quinu aduadr]
A3AIng oueUpIQ’paAISSaI SIYBU 11y HT0Z YU

aseqelep pue JybuAdod umodd @ "*OSWH 40 Jeyaq
uo A9AINS dueUpIQ JO uolssiwiad Ag paonpolday

s|jomsog 1S
sajnoy buyjeg Aiepuoseg

IONNOD
sJap.iog
Ys13303G 1>

000°S:T

O




Scottish
" 1:7,500 Border
(A4) COUNCIL

Secondary Salting Routes

Town Yetholm

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2015. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423, ISTID: 121846

N
B

{Town
Yetholm

uuuuu

The
Hemmel

"‘]f = S
~Caravan /s
Park @

th,
Wy,

YetholmHaugh 4

=~

‘ ' HayP@ge 69

I

Reservoir
(covered)
\.“\

APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




This page is intentionally left blank



orders
(A3) COUNCIL

Secondary Salting Routes

Eariston

|?, 1:5,000 yJSeottish

Town Farm

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey

s A7
Knowes

Clatteringford
Bridge Sinks

- Pp Ho =

\L—
168m
Reservoir
(covered)
= Lj 8

T Egg T~
_Packing—
Station

APPENDIX E

Red — Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




W GOIDE ]

Borders

‘, 1:7,000

)

i
e

«i828m ik b - - - ) -
g Secondary Salting Routes
Y i¥ i 2 ‘ i ¥

= Warehouse

>

NN
=5
SNy
b3

Galashiels

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423.

Caravan
Park

Blindlee
(site of) "

b

6y +1.. Ladhope
Recreation Ground

'+ Golf Course

3
\\ /135'“ ¥ Y st é\ 267m
A
ithy LY ) L33 1) Lo
% NS
3 i 5 3 ‘\\ \;\ _W_,/‘“' ¥ K Re1 £
e N i TR > ih b it Fairie's Bowling Green
< N )
Bae. h ¢ S X alliburton o * 269m
\ REN :
Al -~
i £ \\\( R > i #i Vb 17 ]
sv¥Fa, ¥ g Ssuas 5
T = i [ Avenel
L i \\ \ 3 ’ Haugh e ¥ i .
)
bid, v \ . B : 5 Collectan. o W o
: \ S B : -
5 v i \gq[-‘netery e a# i
Lo So
¥ ¥ \\'a’ S5 % £ th 3 2
7 %
‘k\ \ Golf Course e
* 38 (s / Tower Enclosure
i P | S by é‘\\i}\' ! (remains of) b N
; any . NS * ¥ \toom \ "
, N Club™ ' _—
o i iy e 207Tm  Filter Station House i
o <&
; " ., Ben
o -
. - . Bhraggie =Y afa {
‘\\\\ / ~ i Langlee Mains =
i, S 3 \ / L e ¥, g Farmhouse
\Lacj i
3 ¥, = ".‘»‘Ff“#\‘ R
- 5
1S West
o
HE
11 |e
4
4 1
Allot :
Gdns ot "‘1%5!“
; g L Ao e PW
,,
gt - % ¥
v | ~ S 4 "
2 : i - - \ 8 : S g ST
&) e Sl N . 2\, i , Fei L T S 2
S b = A ‘ ’ Refuse
178n N e N <7 \,.wO i, Pulverisation ..,
d N N 3 7
2 I ;)\ NN . . , \ . Plant
AN % Leisul\:e\Cen J % A
24 NWFe \ / [ Wester Hill o=
i % L ! & 5 =
0 Lo \ \ S Gala Water> ARZ53m
Greenrig SN ‘\\Rdbt/\
= -, = A AN Y 2
37 Coun® 7
Mossilee Farm 2 3 Offs /. .
Cottages 1 S Z:_ ’
131 ) Mossilee
/ Easter
Langlee
7 k ¥ . e
‘ 9/ [ =
= : na
"‘ 1 “\  Playing Fie/ld'
. ‘" W A} Education
. 14 S\ =oucd
. . } Centre Easter 5=
\:\ ”) Langlee {
S~ Sinks Y . Galashiels “\\ : Industrial
P ‘\‘\ y Academy Estate
. . ;
N %
W
# L
N \
“ "' N\ 3
N\ [
(is 2
e TN\ §
45, & @ % (?i W i
: [} ES 9 W
3 # E N
¥ ¢ f i WP tssues
. \ i
i, ey i ¢ ¥ A T
i
§ i Y AE S, ¥ = 5,
4 /” Gala-Park
1%, 1E, . # v/ z X - 5 A
Ry {5 # 2 OO Qr {/Fsta \\ = '/,i : S L INS ‘
i ‘ ( . v ——— ] N -/ lndﬂ‘s?iail P ) L PW == Lowood
— i = e X
Stannis Burn Estate?/ S L oy
‘ . f - 128m i v Recn Gd
Vi, i . Cairn . i 2 .
S - Stannis i, -
dh 0 whbigpan b Plantation 'sglies . e
= = 5 . y
- A T
¥ # 1 # 1T ¥
Ey ¥ = 7 :
| - U"I - /f’ . < Rugby
ik o V,V:"“' ik Ground /7
L HE r até st e i o ey
- & ﬁ : iRaid Stane/ F < Playing Fields
3 % g > Lo Car
AT . 3
B o 28/ Football
' ; b - The White House ST 2% Ground
— b o4 < . ;
g ) 74/ [ Football
’ < Ground /] : "
- LIER] U ! S / Playing (g;'a"‘é) -
51m / Fields 3 isuse = 3
b3
R \
3
oL
7 I8
Z
¢ X
&N
& SAE
Tweedbank - OTGREEN rROAE 7 e o "
Killie Holes
1 i o ¥ v
& Newfaan ubiiny, 5 L =
- - e e Ay e W
saam (* se S T s ooghweedbank!
¥ Abbot's %
Eoi 4BBOTSFERRy S : -
3 ) ) . - Tweedbank
o ra - 4 - = Industrial Estat:
- —__r__(:'.—:-r— & \\ @ \\‘ :
\ ; e ‘ &Gun Knowe !
5 N : 7;
S Wy boeh g Playing
o : o o ;\__:/; =7 Fields
Q [ ¥ 7 ot 7
«Q [ 1 o Torny
® 2 ,,,,, h ;i T 2
~ A = 1 !
N i, i el ! :
7 % P = gj \ £ S8 S T,
- S 5. —Z==Tx rack
Lt | 9 * S R raman
’ & ¥ e
o - 5
oL i 7 ,_‘.,,(,' ,,,,, = ;eru i % 217m
s :
- | P
. P
0
v ' = Netherbarns i
: ¢ j Ay ‘ i, = Farmhouse 1
: ‘ o APPENDIX E
7 \ i
it 1 W i
7 \
/ g St
b b b i @ ~ | v
i / 5 7’ ! : \\\
el W The Shepherds Cottage == y : — Turnagain . .
& \ g 2 =4 . -
. = L Red - Primary Salting Routes
W 5 T Track # - / | ’
i “ ] |
e lssues “ 3 |
-
o |[148m
Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Bauchlin
o Secondary Treatment
'Harp |
Tt |




ish
“ 1:7,000 Rootsh

(Ad) COUNCIL

ANY
NS

Secondary Salting Routes
Gattonside

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2015. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423, ISTID: 121846

side Bank

L/

o

Woodlands &\ : =

~

Path
7
’
s
7/
L
Y &
%
/,
2,
7
2

—

N 104m 55T , \ g rD‘ ﬁ
o —. )‘/: hea = t,;‘.
/’\5}, Lox V\—@‘{CE’_:'" 5 [l,r
o I Mgt Aidan’

¥ -1 .
E: attonside House' &%

Gattonside

o

ath,

HooL WYND

Z

*4
‘ ,f_j [} )

e

=

\,'_ S

3

q?uncil
Office

N 2

Y
GARONG

?ﬂ

Red - Primary Salting Routes 1

Blue - Roads/Streets to receive i

APPENDIX E

Secondary Treatment

+‘Goatbrae EhS 19
Plantation N
Goat Brae 7

= Tragk M=

> |
: 2 T Alld
JOEN N2
R £ty RN
N
e
N\
T
@2en ‘\\\\
A
e
Ch
>
H
]
S
War Meml
hain Brid T :
Chain Bridge Little

{Suspension)

i
/ I/ Pol Sta
o

Chain Bridge
Farm
Rugby
Footbali
Ground

f/io—

Playing
Fields

.. ¥

N




Harryburn
House

S ‘\\ N ]
b AN S\ Chuckie

. \ Issues W
v Lodge St

—7 A\Y

COUNCIL

A .
R L "

Q) 5000 Soosih

T

Secondary Salting Routes

Lauder

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014, All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423.

Lady's Walk
Plantation

F@XW@ 1 WaShipé,burn
AR

Thirlestane Cas;le
(Museum)

.......

Poultry
Houses

APPENDIX E

Red — Primary Salting Routes N
7 "~._Standing Side
- Blue — Roads/Streets to receive - -
Secondary Treatment N %




0 oo fooseh

COUNCIL

Drain z ’/\Wﬁ,
issues
W

Friarshaugh "
Cottage

Secondary Salting Routes

Melrose

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on ‘o
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database B
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423.

Chain Bridge
(Suspension)

=
e ]
P

arden Centre
— ..3.3i1\...l§sslﬂax}$i;xﬁ

.

Rugb
moom_uw__
Ground

The+

.?
i
L]
B Sch™ | Harmony
A Hall

Playin
Fields

uy.‘
e

W B —¢ , . Y0y,
QUARRYDENE 4l LW ey v & / L
/S nﬂ.ﬁ.ﬁnﬁmmmﬁvﬁ

T TR e o .,.. - F oy 3 7 ! \\\
= = = = 7T I T = e i
Iss mocam_:rmma

Bl Sadi b N

Gallows
Brae

Quarry
(disused)
* 166m

Issues

U_:o_mﬁo:,m\_mm:m
Riding School

LIPS Ltk LI LTI
N \
A
WY, Rt P av, ¥,
'
7
Wthe, \..: b, Y.,
14
v A ¥ W v
1
i, 4 '  CY
’ "Rcﬁ( 7
et " ¥, "o .m__.a
[ ] o
\ e e e
..._mm:mm::: wthr, abhs, =2 be b vy el
Issues / A
+¥ 134 ¥ 1¥ Y, \ a¥ ¥ Sy, ¥
v P
1 P
e e, wite, At s Wik, b A, Ak, Y2 Hut "™ 5
Broomy i <6 Hut
' 1 #a i N Fe
Brae ~. v v, ¥ i, K Wt 4 Y, e Clrcles N <
antatiof - Dingleton ~~Pagp, . T A
Common b R i, whés, Wby, WIF, iy iy, RN AN
z..o 7 - AT v,
) I AN
¥, a¥, ¥, .aw_‘_mmvwo_mf v etk W R v e, n...,..\&,.f...,a..a ¥
N \ 1] TL¥ ’ LA ]
‘ = i ¢ M ~
i b, T Vi An__tmtm,m& ...,v_". Bourjo Wik, ath, “..:: o PEAYIEN v._“.n.:.,..n._”..
X [Pl -
S ! 0,6\ " u.:
av R R ¥, Vs WESPE g UM N RN Y N ,_;.:_.&m< o
T 4 ! Voa
' .
e, s e, e o, Wik, TN W W g etk .v.\:\ Pl ~ o :.w.?\l
+¥ ¥, vt ¥, “wy, ¥,
........ APPENDIX E
¥, wi, w¥, ¥, v, “¥,
i ing R
..... Red - Primary Salting Routes
v, 2 v, a¥, a¥. Y,
-
i D . . Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
1
e e Secondary Treatment
(¥ [ 12 NI iFy




(Ad) counci | Nor§onhall ik

Secondary Salting Routes

X
o
=)
2,7, ~
. : A & 5
Newton St Boswells : - 2
-, o t
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on i 5 :
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database ?r 1
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey i
Licence number 100023423, !
1
A
Y
oy
.: E
. : \'
148em Enclosure p
ey W
’ \
—————— ) 00 M@ksford at
___________ ‘mis Cottage |
)

Craignethan
&
> 3 /\
= )
" " Primary T o
School - 2\ >
A A >,
Playing M 3
Field <
R Pav
coun'
Offs CH:
% h Sewage BB Y
2| Works z
SIS St-Boswells n )
S . Auction Mart s y e 2 4
/ | Rpoctioi™art \_ 2 N Q7T S e
/ = e p@E . L 5 |
./ / . rL' . \:‘ 1 ) '3
/,O/':" A ’Q Hawkslee
- L N}
i L—j:ll PO N o i Farm
I = =~ | PR =4 I
ﬂ'] : ‘Q, ,’// e@
" . ¥
) i
%’ \\ @0?. N /\\ \
e U‘\‘Q @5‘02 113m
Newtown SR NS A
St Boswells 2 “cv 2t I & ‘&5" \
e 3 '
e 9 U \ oY ~ | “PW £ )
Y ‘\ : D P 77 k \\
4 1 5 \~\ N
127 2 Depot ehtv e C= = Q‘— Y N 168m \Q= \\
¥ : ; \iNelr & A==y 3 o N
Y >, N
,./’;05 i > % W \\\\
\ , 4 el
} 137m NG / ,é‘ \ ‘5 /\N S R N
\\ S et
Depo N
b 3
/ Borders o \\‘
Agricultural C.I>llege Garden
S Centre

Whitehill Cottages
1

APPENDIX E

Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue - Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




S ish
" 1:7,000 Borders

(A4) = COUNCIL

Secondary Salting Routes
Oxton

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2015. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423. ISTID: 121846

L1}
Riggsyde™

Cemetery

Oxton Mains

Steading

/ me < 4

7:._

Netherh
Howden

Burnfeot

APPENDIX E

Red - Primary Salting Routes

412" | Blue - Roads/Streets to receive

Secondary Treatment




Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

SR,
R,

Secondary Salting Routes

Selkirk

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey

Dam K

{’0verflow

i

Licence number 100023423.

WhEs AL, vie, L

Issues

Vi NEL Wik

i i#
wilbey it

i elly Knowes
, 'Coyei’t ,

s

Sunde

Nettly Wood

N e Y

rland Fafm

Cottages

}’dﬁm
Ovenscloss
Lodge

w

Ovenscloss
i

,,,,,,,, a® R
e (o gl

CR

Souter's
Plantation

Bannerfield
Hou!

Firwood ol
Cotta i
“
R el
<

Q)
S

%

W

School.

TR
@ A Philipb\augh

. Farm a
\\ Burmn 4+

e

il i FB
S Long Phill ; 119m !
\\\\ By = - U e N Recreation
- ’ Ground

Calton Cottage

Philip Haugh

Battle of Philiphaugh
13th September 1645
(site of) 2

i < N
G 2 ‘\/ / X % \\%\/ 5
4+ Victoria Park "N/, 4
¥ v
D)

Magdalene
Cottage

Sunnybank

Helm Cottage

4
7, 7 b % e, ()
& 4:’1,\\' PN PN i 4 \_{3'}
5 /. j#Bridgehaugh "N\ AL Y
ey 4 / 5‘\0 ‘\k ‘ SR &Q’V
] /o4 CDYGWOTKS N 4445 A0 >
y g
| gl S /J\\“q PO/ (8
)

(Camping and s
Caravan Site)

-

- o

121m

Howden Hill
o 227Tm

e

s

Hainin
-Moss

) o

) & Bridge ~ \\' N ) 4 é S ,‘/’b‘\‘_ \)‘\Q,fw,
or Park ™./ P S 4 & RC o>~ issues
0 o 857 \ b 5 & _Qo}e‘ g\(,f\ &
L. 0 2 %) PW. Q‘\ e%(,\;o,ﬁ
T D G % o
5t 9 . alis TR " oo 4
o b Y§ Of, ’f‘\ &
3 Y . i : ;
& 4§7 OGlovt % «a& '/O 7 '” ; o Playmglflelds
i (% I o P 4 S0 i d v X
50 WS PR 0/ /7~ Sch Q{: >
: / R
g 5 Coun' /- 2, = (&
Lig PW PO ; ffices %&Q- ,
% o / e\w 4 gp 2
Py v BARIE KL
ath ! S o ¢
y 6§ Q =
2 ) N
/S %
J Resr
L (cdx)) B S
3 0
ki
|
X 0
ﬂ : 0 ' B
1 /Resr ; B B
lﬁ' (cov)
0
—Sentry X 0
Knowe’ A/ Ly \
5 i) 7/ Ladylands
<) i & / Farm
o
209m
Sinks
St Mungo's ” o Brierbank
A W 219m
o : i
Boat House Thorn Bush.
| vz Quarry
Q’f"‘?”\‘ [disused) |
~ , o e
: o 2 2 \‘\l ;’ /,
~ Haining L
- Loch o s
2agm  Loanhead ot N P )
; 4 L
#.Club House .
3 Fr, Wl ¥k
- £
Kok
kAl Gt Ay
The Gentlemen's Quarry.
| (disused) v
@ Reservoir
=% Acovered) .O
(i o ’
~ L
South Common
) T _ss Cottages

Will's Nick
Linglie Scaurs /
Plantation / :
/ Pisgah
French Plantation
Prisoners , i
Bush .
Pisgah
Plantati
126m 4
issues
¥ Sinks
¢

o S
f S S e
- Shawfield” i
. Cemeétery:,. .

St

-

Stabstane

APPENDIX E

Red — Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive

Secondary Treatment
Page 78




: Scottish
m 1'72330 Borders

COUMCIL

Secondary Salting Routes
Tweedbank

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423.

Pavilion

’ Pavilion
Cottage

Quarry
(disused) - .=~
1

_Coolie

LK it
/<\nowe

Melrose 5

Bridge %oa\f,\\'\e

The Whirls |
1=

Tweedbank

2 e - y ‘—* 5 &
e\ 0 Sl
LN J r,'
=i ) e i -
. / o

eedEIL

~O

.
{ 5y

i3,
\\Gt;ﬁ Knowe

LANY

Playing
Fields

Broomi

APPENDIX E

Dramns

Red — Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive

Secondary Treatment
Back Brae & '




This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

1:5,000

(hd)

0

Secondary Salting Routes

Denholm

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014, All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423.

N

////

Jedward
Terrace

Woodside

Elsub Page 81

Sta

vife,
thy,

/

APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue - Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




' . Sti Vh ok S e h Fort
Y #“Stirches o | urt’Hi :
1 . %@:&f SCOttISh Quarry, 2" ™\ ~ | L pricey H
. > e , : ‘
B d e | ;
e S~ or. ers “ ; ) OJ o igsues
=== COUNCIL  200m P S Crowil =
A_ ,; ,4¢ o\2im - EG
v $2” 6"
+¥, ¥ 5z - o ¥ Cocklecooty
V .7 ¥ ¥ 7 i =
Secondary Salting Routes [y
ick
Hawic
,i
23%m
Gala Law 139m B
H 1 w b R a e F .
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on IR
. i G ‘a;f’f’i"_i“:":4
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database . - T
3SUes F .
. . covered)
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey . suciancs
Licence number 100023423. > |, 4 5
¥ ¥ i
~ Factory
242m ) s
e v Stirches . /
Welsh's Hill St Andrews Convent) Football  M7/4 ~ ) Trow
) ootbal
- Ground S o7 O Knowes
AN N
CL PW
S /Industrial)™
~ ._Estate, e X
2 ‘
/ ‘Hdughhead 3
Rarm,,._g
S e e ."‘é' /“
W, g
Va Vo 2
A 7 119m
=, Haughhead /
House Q
5 ;
A Trowburnsid s .
Heip Cross : rowburnside 3
(site of) =2 D, Track
N D 124m £
Lindisfal 4 Z ey
0 7 : ) P’o
| < & 5 ; =8 - / 7S Ki'crm
nAR! e
Broomlands ‘/V\,” Q) @ / 27 N -
SN v = . Dodlands é
~ g P, & & X ManSfLeId Brae 7
; X : ¢
156m \ O, NS 2 o Par . ;
2 \ O BV, N
P 5 §>/ b . Dodlands
. - P %
" 1 ; Kippilaw i [ Wrbourlaw i
‘ ! . 218m & BroomlandsQrae’d”
e / - - Firdean
£ > s
L ; ',
/ / <
v, 1\-// (X P \
’ S g
s "LQ,I ¥ ¢ - o "8? “¥he L4 !
o ) ippilaw Moss & - .
’ / Greensidehall Cottage \ é) < A 153m
2% 2 % 3 4
l/ l\ {
et p Heip Hill < ; | 3
5 House ’ : |
1 N = - . Cauldmiﬂ; Vo4
Hlssues & A 2 < e Smithy -
Sinks C, : 2 Woodburn
291m 7
3
% :
Cauldmill Bank
e Plantation
- Homestead 168m Y,
(remains of) E
LEy
<02 Orchard
% B> & i 7 S -
- \mm&/\ P 1 / 1 B\& > g8 / = ” Deanbrae
S04in : \': \Rosalea Ladylaw y T80 = — /- R PW SR ; / : =5 4 House
1 \ > / uperstdre b /i © TP D 3 ‘% Q .
4 , 23 § e £ 14 ; / 7~ ' . : . : - Sks
therwood ¢ od g . = L . - : o W, - 7y~ KLy A= . 15
N , —, - PN o 0 : / : - - '
\ éW PL . , B s ; . . T A : : - ’ ko Mellorshope g ‘, )
pp g - &\ IS % ; / ~_ 19 - ¥ ; 55 ) Allot 1a1m S 4 N oy . s > Cottage
Scawmill Z s n - < w , . e ' o~ Vol L5 ~
v ; , : ; : e I 7 , Bl Gdns S L s 5 — Oakside
& >7 Issues N : g g A : = (- ' : A A : / Millers Knowes’ Sinks} & /
Z i : ~ : = i : : : £ i . -~ P & 7 /
7 g ARE ¥ S & G L TA A 1% ¥ : 7 i (Recreation Groeund) / ; A /
A Wilton Dean .- o . PATS ; = 4 N ‘ S ‘ / 7 s onee Jo Lbie ) e /
Dilaram - AN g "N 7 < F N/ /5 b SN : 2 . d Mast “Seh ; NN
=} : = N\ Hospital & 0TS i,s. g . / Y syl 4 ‘ ; / i g ,'/ . %’ - ‘ ;
it e ASAND v e & 3 , f IR 7z &y : Vo tBom s % 3 +
i - 101m, S \ YSghs ; > 2€ f
- : L oA SO0 ' 4( > A S / fa/ge TSl L B ¢ i ¥ ‘ /
— TN : 4 ; -~ @ /¢ : ' . . ~
== = NN < \f/‘ oS Xl « ' e [~ \ Tei e | s e, )
' : e = ozm L 8 Sy - ~ , A ! =12 : Pt v ar Deanbrae
— o > r Pk > . s L " ; : : £ " >
N e, Cabl’bf-’ael \Gaﬁ#gﬁ‘e}iaugh’mzm “‘\?/ j L/ S RS it / y i ,/ e s 'w\'\\ 3 — /
e . 2 2 2 & A , ~ 2 i &
ri2 /://’ Laurie Buccleuch et ‘\\\\:\\\\J | P AR et 7? . R 4 ESM 1 : — i > : S
. 2/ Bridge Park s P —— Lawson Bridge - Br ~—~&p 4 N - ~ S : A / ; i " :
J S (Cricket Gd) (. ([ == (FB)~ g1\ g / ; e W~ Heron Hill " : o
Al 2 S8 , SN, 4 = L0 Est’ AN o Py P ;
/oo Volunteer Hawick S h g ASRPO NN AN/ /4 r SYRY e AT / % th ; W, it 7 ’
\ Park High School {{} = ~ Hew : : - e A7 g g , : Ay
. « el =1 e g rumlanr I/ RALL 2 : Target & B, e W afe a¥ -
ik 7 g . : .
) 104m o £ Ny 1B % : XK : /~Stables sat - 4 &
o M /|18 25 i \ . — < ! C}\ A, M, ik wif itk . ) ; &
Enclosure = == i ' EWILIE | {j N L DA N ¥ /& : R 4 ' / <L/ Sunnybrae =
i o S 1 ~1Sch £ : 8 Sy ke W Y 8, ) s 2 . : ' Orisicton ~ ‘o\.
e -5 o L ; A o : ~ B R ¥ ¥ istan b < 7
A AN —= o ’ / : P 3 oG {7 o / Parkhea it f7 N 149m | .
o e\ P2\ 2 -/ ar R\ > > SHh, N ot ., 7 Bt S (/s N s*,
: AN : o / £ : . gF \
; Crumhaugh 2 Sukey om0, NON G N e pr: 7 @ L\ : } ; AT Y o o \
WiltorrLodge | % . i o QAP Houses - S ERTER KR , y - / N A Aot iy Wit ./ Mosshills ; ¥ / \ Pinker's Cleuch <1
Cardens §- f Wilton Lodge =/ Hospital &\‘ S RCANE niie R y o : i \‘\\:\xj,\é/:;!.%g::,;’ // ) Gdns ‘“, L '/ lLoch ¢ A\ Castie Plantation
Park / / SN2 = e 7 <V e AT J51m T : Cocklaw Géstle \'eu Lodge
Z YV Kirkiwynd; S : 25
?0 \Br 7% : ¢ \ %o
Playing Balcary. B s R
Field “Dhilot % AN ~—
et X £ e
o Path pdge S Ormiston 5’\ \ & =2y
@ Fat| J G ADI
e - g A ; ~ House &2 ‘ '
= 4 Langlands  Bridg A " '
, (FB) o ’ Wellogate 5 £
y e 2 Farm > Issues ] Pinker's
Tennis y J,I 5 o "\ a4 &, brmiston Cleuch
Courts Pavﬁ:é ‘ (7 ,x, N Y A m & /ﬁ
1 podh %4 i - i
lssues Playing Fields N & 2oty 4 i
\\k/ag * g = S pe A ! Meadowfield
o 3 N~
T TON &
I WestEnd £V % ) 7N 4 e L
S Pavilioné@vv 7 \ : > ! Mast ho Z S
j o £ ) (&) 94 )
L0 A7 O . 192m /issues //
S ¢ Parkhead 206m X /
e / Quarry
A A, i (dis) 7 S
W ;
$a Farmstead Y/ Hilliesland {
W frems Bl : % /) Loch
s 7 y abfe
Crumhaugh = Pipewell N4 o ‘
,’ . b Plantation P 7 ) (&4
\ Sinks Longbat},lk A Heth, > <
i 2 ‘(,‘# 0 0 // 163m 4 i
! == A2 < o -] !
s o2 / & - W
! = J issues ©
o issues ; i
% g =/ i St i bl Sinks
5 / :
5,{7 A ;/ 2ZKaimend 4 i o
: W/ %, ) : 238m
f K .= s : 3 4 <& OS5 Cab
| Trect- f Reservoir AT S0 ’} ; N ‘ : : e
& ¢ O e e (covered) 15(77 / 4 a4 Gy aiEy vitée
%‘ , . B e \V‘\’ ¥ ALF 3 sty 1
/ Sheepfold v W, : ) / 2 “ ;
’ i
a Martin's / A . 152m s B o v ¢ % T ‘ W ot
: ; N ; o y
Bndge/f; 117m 'i “(3(} 218m oA ‘//f/ﬁ;) ; . - e EAE -
/ e 1Y, ~od Y v
s / NN o : Club Hou: v
Sl o 3 - - APPENDIX E
58 Sinks /A~ Brae ; :
Martinshouse Sun»rJ\YSIde HIII
Greenbraehead
e = ¥ A Vi st 5 =
) : . . = . . .| Red-Primary Salting Routes
e i Crumhaugh
- = > : ; Hill , , ‘
Inverteviot i Lo : - - R d Ist t t i
w . . . . |Blue—-Roads/Streets to receive
242m . 1 /
L Secondary Treatment
¢ W% Crumhaugh ; .v .iHangerhope ,
’ 3 Hill . A Plantation h
7 N S NN 7 T A PSR = 7 - PR SRS LW ; : X W




1:6,000 Scottish|
4 B
(4 ) i

Secondary Salting Routes
Newcastleton

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on !
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right
2015. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey Licence
number 100023423, 1D 121846

,7 4
Spr Sinks

b

Track Y,

Iy

Blackburn |
Bridge

Drain

\‘\ Path Head /

lssug;

il

Minister"s/"*%
Well :

LR g

5 -
..m.‘\. L
/  Holmhill i
~Lottages ..' g A /
A ...

Y
/

97m |

ok,

o -2‘;5 - 4557
Sinks~¥ Sheepfold
J oih
£ \ Issues
lssues;,

"90m
Il /a9m

Newcastleton or
S‘Copshaw Holm

Hem )/”’_“\\\\\\-\\s
,“;
c s, h

=,

Si

3

H&ryﬁ(;lssues

APPENDIX E

Red -~ Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




This page is intentionally left blank



. Scottish
m ! '6;229 Borders

COUNCIL

Secondary Salting Routes
Cardrona Village

Cottages

-g _151m

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014, All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423,

||‘-'¢'—"J'

_n Sbeepfold

B N 4
;‘IC Z20 T
JO DA Mg
TEEF Hotel Jr
‘l ”»V}\
P Golf Course
v The Horsbrug
Q ,Z Bridge .
] NT ¥ e \¥
L‘J ,7‘&/ " '!'.".' Tﬂii 1 ;
a v f 4 ) \
S lli T ==
£ M_51 [CardronaT]

Ma|ﬁ‘

Plumer’s Knowe
Plantation

==

ree

4
A A
APPENDIX E Golf Course
Red - Primary Salting Routes * A “
i Nutwood

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive 4 A —1«1 3 |
Secondary Treatment e , r

!

1

3 ]




O Boraars
tha} COUNCIL

Secondary Salting Routes
Clovenfords

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014, All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey

Licence number 100023423,
WFytbanE

Lodge
Sk
/15
/{ OH=

212m

Whytbank

Q

167m

[

M

. ot
" Shee
o

Sinks i .
Sheepfold A2 U pates sialse

£
"’0“ L Ny ¥ ath ‘

APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




. P ‘.‘ 3 27
_ 1:7,000 Scottish 1y 4 mJi/V i » )
e Bordersj|,. ? b 1 b
k COUNCIL R
1 w—. N ,—— oA 4
. 166m 1 " J, "
Secondary Salting Routes £ TR 4 w
v 2 & % W4 »,,,x ‘g A g 4
- j \I/f()h/\h_. J L A
7 # A ¥
H::Q-I_m-”—‘m-d B _w.m.cmm - l:V l., A M.!%;_. 4 \“\\/\W_"m\\w + P __‘_ 4 s
seibre il LN - - | 1 1
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on ) .\M,.b m
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database o = 4
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey i, = ¢ A 1
Licence number 100023423.
Z .
w, e & ik
1 b A.. i v
v—&_
. * 4
Kirklands o "
\ Hill 0 ”
4 ) /3 i
.mmcmml[/; F 4
¥ Wby ¥
) . a_u:‘: maw. :
¥ A, . X i e e ety Yoo
[ Pirn Dc.m.ﬂ<
» a@@\\
Issues "
Mineral

v Wegls
o

1Y 4
(4
. Chapman'&y
0 lh“h\\\“l\bh.\\
=T o, i
whbs, Wik,
Yo
L3
%. ,,,,,,
Mast
;..,; ._.-..
Fort
i KL ¥
)
ah Ui, oV b, .
..« CaerleelHill
A

Dornend
Pool

-
Ty
A

AN

(A St Ronfn's §

%

\

=y

-
-

)
]
am,
-
«

'

o S
w
=t

e
-
A5
el

_,‘ N
0l
ol LF

House

The Toll

Cadonbank
Pool

Drown Pouch

Dorn Goat

< Traquair
Bank

o MPBEE]

Al . di

A,

o A .m f )

Leithen Foot
Pool

: nmaomvmzx J
/ Wood

i
&
i i i
s A4 2l g
P 1 I 1
2 —_ ___n=f

APPENDIX E
Red — Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




Scottish

1:7,000 ,
1“ A ~4llBorders
\AE) === COUNCIL

Secondary Salting Routes
Peebles

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423.

issues

o

o

inks W

> \ Sinks

Langside

Farm_'/

3

J/ Hutchinfield
(remains of)
)
A
N
A Water Storage
= - Tanks

ingsland
Primary School
i

g .

— I - Sta f
TSIV S T Tweeds ] == “ePavili
. = RS — i
- o = Green .\ o Ron e o
‘Wmi - weedBriq\g§ k\'§§§§ “'\\\ \l/, s I?' Pav :
] [ e el 3 Xy Whitestone [ yorfiely
= Care N > /Allot Leisure \» Park { Park j
s Gdns Centre % ! R !
Walker's” s \a :
7 o '~ !
e ot PEEBLES
¥ ~ 1
\ ¥ i Kerfield
Southpark f ; t
Industrial Estate %’
&) i
i O "
=iF 8
1%
@ D%
£ \ o X\Victoria“?‘
g SRS 0] ] A\ Park
Syl «Pav S
g o : 7 7 N A e
B 0 v AUSL TR R\ ol =
Sluice, = Playing\ (3 ) N/ /<
Playing | Field _* )8 Hall
- P Field & = )
7 , Bschool =N/ 1=
{ - 3 : : = e
= ; ol a
189m e - ‘
; > S
243m ) e B W
; 202m { Playing Field ‘-%'
I
; } e o =
, o o 5]
3 S 2 5 A
A & \‘ O &
233m o / b &IO y= 0
— i : 184m :
Edderston o 4 ina<Mui
ALK Coach KingsMuir
9 / House
x 7/ g
= [ +
I~ ,‘J/ 7"&5/," T /l :’,;' ”'Ej "
. . T Loaningdales o i 4
Sheep Was| Reservoir 1
(covered) "‘
Collects i
¥, ! 1
i \_-N
Morning = ¥ I Tantah 2 Whitehaugh
. ' ? Zotn
- 3 - ~x S K ﬂ m,,, 2 55 bk e
A ‘e
Settlement APPEN DIX E
fion af
R oir
- covered) R d P i s It- R t
Q L ed - Primary Salting Routes
¥ :
‘| v ' Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
A o L Secondary Treatment
= ] - = ‘ Issues
iy e, 3i i JHF 15,

PW,

g3
el 2 Chapelhill Lo
i Farm 3 *
i %
£ -
S o
\ \ @
\ Aissues
Standalane
Quarry Issues
(disused) ~
\\\\.“\
[ )Standalane
= 173m
8in £ 3w 2
""""" = 202m I o
ssues TN
1,1' -
‘i WA :
v 2%h - Venlaw
R Farm
\i“_]‘ ':“ inks Lon
W~ :’1\ - "::\ 17%9m Mar? b
TEETIoTR s
= 5 issues
Lady's
A lssues Wood
X iy ‘ R -
Caravan Camping 7o
& Picnic Park ~ i g v
J B - Playing Field g - The
o S Violet Bank > Steading
=g
3 =3 Homestead .,
p g vt
Masts , ~
& e
Z":_% . Television
S 1%.  Relay Station
Nur\fer‘y, k
lasues o Sc
2
Ythanbank ;
——— Sinks B NS
]
: ‘ Pol .
Fairways sy
Golf Course 4 Sta’ Holiday
s NG4S Village
; 5
S
N
Greengarth
Club House i

eeblesf
dropathic

7 =

aYaTaW019)
Mv\l A=A~



alg,

y 'y
y &
1

S{:ohe(?vflilll (A

B e

1:6,000 Scottish o i [ 4 4 4
ol Borders b o4 ' Y A4
. COUNCIL ¥, A ' i A : " A Vi
i i A A Old z
. i
Secondary Salting Routes at, Caberston
1 3 A \
Walkerburn g 4 p o 3 4 4 K
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on W
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database o
right 2014. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey y o py 2
Licence number 100023423, - " 3 P X TR
+ A
Purvishill Tower Ry
4 A
A r Y A
Issues
y A w7 )
A ) A
y o]
st
’ A — 0,27
7 3 ;o 2 ===Z
oy, 3 A 73 4 P
alkerburn » Sewag
laces 2 Works
4 "

=

v \I. s g [ X/
‘ &:“iﬂ—ﬁih k 2 e

/

P S
Barn Walls Sitream

/

w“ ¢ lh\
Sl
| R west
Bold Farm
"l132m

old Throat

138m

APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment




‘) 1:10,000 Beodishl

(A3) “ COUNCIL

Secondary Salting Routes

. wis) /¥
West Linton £
303Im
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database
right 2015. All rights reserved.Ordnance Survey
Licence number 100023423, ISTID: 121846
/.
'\ ¢

a8
De
Cottage. P

o

i i o >
@\ Medwyn House

IRAANEC 3
SN A \

2K SO ) <l
AP 2 Net
o Spulrss L ‘%‘,\\/v, 7
T34 Fle/\
™ 3 \;"
pi
~ N {dis} L‘-' i : =
West Lintorg:- =~
=2 zgem

Cattle Hill <

L { i
! i/ Lower
a e “Jv—'«’i‘!&/ £3r'een

251m y g /
The

Paddack

Howiesonhall

APPENDIX E
Red - Primary Salting Routes

Blue — Roads/Streets to receive
Secondary Treatment

F

> 7

\ Mendic!
A\ Farm
5
=

»
<

50




Agenda Item 11

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Support for the Borders Economy and the Council's Corporate Transformation Programme - Proposed Additional Investment
	6 Synthetic Pitch Programme - Peebles and Hawick 3G Projects
	7 Defining a Secondary Salting Route Network for Introduction in Winter 2015/16
	Item No 7 Appendix C - Primary Gritting Routes
	Item No 7 Appendix D - Secondary Gritting Routes
	Item No 7 Appendix E - Berwickshire
	Item No 7 Appendix E  - Cheviot
	Item No 7 Appendix E Part 1 - Eildon
	Earlston.pdf
	Galashiels.pdf
	Gattonside.pdf
	Lauder.pdf

	Item No 7 Appendix E Part 2 - Eildon
	Melrose.pdf
	Newtown St Boswells.pdf
	Oxton.pdf
	Selkirk.pdf
	Tweedbank.pdf

	Item No 7 Appendix E - Teviot & Liddesdale
	Item No 7 Appendix E - Tweeddale

	11 Synthetic Pitch Programme - Peebles and Hawick 3G Projects

